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1. We are forwarding herewith a reprint of the article ‘"A Reporter At Large 
Garrison", published in THE NEW YORKER, 13 July, 1968. It was .written by >;Wx 
Edward Jay Epstein, himself authqr of’ a book, (’'Inquest’’), critical of the ' 
Warren Commission Report. ■ -•- • ■■ . . ■ ■ v ^' L^'^

XX'; . 2J'£The wide-spread- campaign of.adverse criticism of the U.S.,•'most recently 
^^ again - provoked, by-,the assassination of Senator Robert Kennedy,- appears to have- i? 
£)j£~svived&f°reign>interest^ in\the assassination of .hisrbrother,the • late ^President; 
£i$^KennedyXtoo..^.^forthcoming trial of Sirhan, accused of the murder pfS.enator' 
?^5| Kennedy ^-can be expected to 'cause a new wave of criticism and suspicion against Z\. 
V'^the United'States, claiming once more-the existence of a sinister "political X2X 
Z"Y murder conspiracy”.' .We are sending you the attached article—based either 'ohMf*

’V^

first-hand observation by the author, or on other, identified sources—since it ^i^ 
deals with the,continuing investigation, conducted by District Attorney Garrison \ 
of New Orleans, La; That investigate tends to keep alive speculations about the* 
death: of President Kennedy, an alleged ’’conspiracy", and about the possible X;.;'-XM 
involvement of Federal agencies, notably the FBI and CIA. ;. • < :<.^^^^

•J’C

,i

/ ' 3.^ article is not meant for reprinting in any media. It is fcrwarded XV‘M
primarily for your information and for the information of all Station personnel 
concerned. If the Garrison investigation should be cited in your area in the ,’--^ 
context .of renewed anti-U.S. attacks, you may use the article to br^ef interested \;2 
contacts, especially government and other political leaders, and to demonstrate to 
assets (which you may assign to counter such attacks) that -there ’is no hard ;>^ 
evidence of any such conspiracy. In this context, assets may have tjo explain to-Wv 
their audiences certain basic facts about the U.S. judicial system, its separation 
of state and federal courts ’and the fact that judges and district attorneys in thd .A 
states are usually’elected, not appointed: consequently, D.A. Garrison can continue 
in office els long els his constituents re-elect him. Even if your assets have to ’ : : 
discuss this in order to refute--or at least weaken—anti-U.S. propaganda of ;£^ 
sufficiently serious impact, any personal_attacks upon Garrison (or any other-public 
personality in the U.S.) must ba strictly avoided
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' A REPORTER AT LARGE
GARRI5ON ~

GREAT many Americans 
must have responded with some 
measure of bewilderment when, 

■ on March 1, 1967, they heard the news 
that Jim Garrison, the District At­
torney of Orleans Parish, Louisiana, 
had arrested a prominent New Orleans 
citizen, Clay L. Shaw, for “participa- 

,. tion in a conspiracy to murder John F. 
. Kennedy.” The conclusions of the 

;- Warren Commission, published some 
two and a half years before, had of- 

> fered the authoritative judgment that

curtly told him, “At this stage, we are - bridge wqs crossed, a whole new set of ; 
supposed to be closing doors, not open- clues to why Oswald killed the Presi- 
ing them.” It later turned out that dent might have been found.
some of the doors left ajar but un- Could Garrison have discovered such 
opened led to associates of Oswald’s in a bridge? Skeptics tended to dismiss 
New Orleans, so -it seemed* entirely- the possibility on the ground that Gar- ■
conceivable to me that Garrison just rison was-a flamboyant and extreme- 
might have stumbled upon some valu- ly ambitious politician. According to 
able information that the Commission. , Aaron M. Kohn, the managing direc- .
had, for one reason or another, side- ■ tor of the Metropolitan Crime Com- \ 
stepped. a__  * • -mission of New Orleans, “Garrison ?!

Consider, for example, a story at -never lets the responsibilities of being 
the root of Garrison’s investigation, a prosecutor interfere with being a poli- j 

Lee. Harvey Oswald alone was respon- which involved .a meeting among Os-: tician.” However, the fact that Gar-. V
• sible for the assassination. And although ■ wald and three, men—-David William rison was politically motivated did not -_ . 
J.a host, of doubts Were subsequently , Ferrie, Carlos Quiroga, and* W. Guy necessarily—to my mind, at least.— 
..'..raised . concerning the adequacy ’ of t Banister—all of whom the-Warren preclude the possibility that he might j

,the Warren Commission’s investigation'.’Commission had had reason to be in- be on to something. Whereas it might A 
/and. the reliability;of its conclusions, interested in. Ferrie, who, according to ;-not always have been in the interests of Ji’'. 
Adeemed -incredible, that?iheu.New,..Or-^the.testimo of one Commission, .wit-4, the! Warren - Commission,;-which was A?
gleans District-Attorney could declare, as ..ness, commanded a. unit of the ..Civil/-concerned as 4 much with? dispelling A; ? 
./.Garrison had,",“My staff and.! solved .. Air Patrol in which Oswald may have-’? doubts as with ascertaining "facts, to A" 
£Jthe assassination .weeks-"ago. L wouldn't?...te^^ member briefly, had been-ar-^pursue leads that-might generate fur-? Jr
T say this if we didn’t have the evidence? rested in New Orleans shortly after the ..ther doubts, or possibly damage the ef--A- 
/'beyond a shadow of a doubt.” Indeed,A assassination, on a tip that he was in--: fectiveness of federal agencies, an am-’A ' 
"the possibility ..that a . local prosecutor-syolved with Oswald, and then released, ^.bitious politician, - it seemed to me,?/.' 

’h’acT found the answers to questions that.-.Carlos Quiroga, a prominent Cuban might well pursue leads to their, con-Yr 
^had baffled the: investigative'resources'j'exile, had visited Oswald’s home several elusion, especially since solving “the case j j 
^pi/the federal government seemed, so ./times in New Orleans, for (the purpose, ./of the century,”-as Garrison called it,?// 

he alleged, of appraising Oswald’s pro- would certainly enhance his reputation.'A ■ 
Castro activities. W. Guy Banister, a Convinced that it was possible—indeed,"’

^^?"’®te- t0 tnosr journalists .that^ soon ■ 
A/after the initial stir provoked by Shaw’s 
pT/arrest-. news of the “assassination plot” 
'ATTwas generally relegated..to .the back, 
;?A Pages and treated about as seriously as.

J flying-saucer reports.. _A.' >.,4^4 AA;;' 
A/.L for onej however, was prepare'd to 
T believe that District Attorney Garri-? 
Ason’s claims might have some, substance this information was in the hands of the 
Ato them. In the course of writing my,. Commission, yet none of these three 
J,.book “Inquest,”. ! had found .that the men was questioned by the Commis- 
/ Warren Commission’s investigation had sion or its staff. It seemed to me that 
.A been severely constrained both, by bu- leads such as these, if they had been 

pursued, could have provided a possible

private detective known to be associated probable—that Garrison could find de- 
with anti-Castro activists in New Or- tails of Oswald’s affairs that the Com- 
leans, had an office in a building whose mission had missed, I .went to New Or*- 
address appeared on some of the pro-' leans shortly after Garrison announced 
Castro literatur.e that Oswald occasion- that he was getting to the bottom of 
ally handed out on the streets. All the “assassination plot” and arrested

Shaw.

EVER since he was first elected Dis­
trict Attorney, in 1961, Jim Gar­

rison—he legally changed his given 
name to Jim from Earling Carothers—reaucratic pressures exerted from with

Jn and by limits of time imposed from .bridge, between the known and uh 
without.. Far from being the.: rigor- known worlds of Lee Harvey Oswald Orleans. He has fought long and hard J 
ous and exhaustive examination that in New Orleans. And once such a against prostitutes, homosexuals in the 
it was taken to be, the?Commission’s .-:~' •French Quarter, and the more vul-‘
work was, at certain crucial'points, nerable purveyors of vice, but, according

.to his critics on the Metropolitan Crime 
‘ Commission, he-- has ’ "negle< ted 'the 
^problem of organized'crime in New 
Orleans. “People worry about" the 
crime ‘syndicate,* ” Garrison once said, 
“but the real danger is the political

has been a controversial figure in New

i^fi A?f

•'. ^reduced to little more. than an ex- 
£?‘&e.r5ise ,n ^ • clarification, of ..super- . 
j'< /ficial evidence, jyhen^one delved more 
^-/deeply, some far more difficult problems 
Ji;? than any acknowledged by.the Cbm- .i 

mission began to appear. Even members ;-, 
i/^of ^ Commission’s own staff found 
.//Athis. to be true.,For examplex.when.one■.■! 
rAstaff lawyer suggested, late inuthe in- 
//i vesogation,. that it might be worthwhile - 
:A to look further - into . the ‘partly. cor- 
A^roborated claim of one: witness, that 
/^Oswald had: been, associated hot long 
J:-^before the assassination with:two un-

- identified Cuban ;exilesr ; his 'superior

establishment, power massing against 
the individual.” When the city’s eight 
criminal-court justicesJexercised their 
statutory right to oversee the financing 
of his. anti-vice ‘ campaign/' Garrison 
charge’d that their actions “raised in- 

; teresting questions about racketeer in- 
t? fluences.” A’court'subsequently con­

victed Garrison.of criminally libelling 
^.^s^uiy^J^l^jiHl&fj/^



of the Roosevelt Hotel in New Orleans,; New Orleans telephone book. ' ■ 
and had briefly discussed with Shaw; What was Garrison’s purpose in all 
the possibility of bringing bloodless bull- this? He himself noted, in an extended 
fights to New Orleans; .he had left- interview in Playboy for October, 
his business address—PO Box 19106,: 1967, that pre-trial publicity prejudicial"
Dallas, Texas—with Shaw. In fact,] to the defendant “could get our whole 
Odom’s post-office box could not pos-j case thrown out of court,” yet h« him- 
sibly have been the number in Oswald’s self had jeopardized his case by releas-
book, because the post-office-box num-; ing information that was not only 

prejudicial to Clay Shaw but Un­
founded. • '

: ber 19106 did not exist in Dallas be-j 
j fore it was assigned to Odom, -mi 
11965—long after Oswald’s death, in J 

1963. It was clear that Garrison had> 
done some questionable interpolating ofi 

; his own in moving from a coincidence] 
. ( to a conspiracy. First, he had told news-' 

i men that the number in Oswald’s book

IT was aboard a jet flight between 
New Orleans and New York in 

late November of 1966 that the Gar-
risen investigation started taking shape.! 
Prompted by a cover story in Life\ 
that called for a new investigation into,j was PO 19106, although in fact it

, j was A A 19106. (When a television ,.the assassination, three prominent pas-
j. interviewer later asked him how he sengers—Senator. Russell B. Long, of 

had determined that the>prefix was \T
: PO, rather than 3 JI, he answered, 
. with perfect aplomb, “More: or less by 
. looking at it.”) Then, on. the basis of

Louisiana; Joseph . M. Rault, Jr., a 
wealthy New Orleans oilman; and

i tion to exposure to the extreme alti- 
। tudes required for clandestine flights.” 
He went on to say that Chinese Na­
tionalist U-2 pilots have reportedly 
experienced the same “hair-loss phe­
nomenon.” Fred Powledge, after in­
terviewing Garrison, wrote in the 
Nrw Republic that Feme’s “interest in 
homosexuality led him to shave oft all 
his body hair.” However, the question 
was -decisively answered by Harold 
Weisberg, a critic of the Warren Com­
mission, whose stepbrother, Dr. Jack 
Kety, had treated Ferrie for the disease 
alopecia, which can render its victims

District- Attorney Jim Garrison-—be­
gan speculating about the events in 
Dallas three years before. As their con-7. •■ his deductions,, he had. announced that 

uA'the.- pose-office-box ; number.^was .fic—, '^**^*i* . . . * • . ■ .V. • •
(Rational.. And,...finally, he had converted 
y k the number in-. Shaw’s bookfinto Jack 
S^Ruby’s phone number by-rearranging

. . Rather like. Oswald, Ferrie was a 
failure, at virtually everything he tried. 
He trained for the priesthood, and was 
dismissed from two seminaries as a 
result of eccentric personal behavior. 
Later, he became a “bishop” in a quasi­
political underground cult called the 

• Orthodox Old Catholic -. Church ' of. 
..North America. Ferrie ran- a service.
station'in -New Orleans.'His greatest

agreed that, in Rault’s words,.

- versarion was reported in New .Or- j- station in -New Orleans.'His greatest 
learn, the official magazine of the city’s I ambition seems to have been to become

■ Chamber' of • Commerce, the three I a fighter pilot. In .1950; he wrote to ;
L I it; Secretary of Defense Louis.-A. John--

j'the. digits, subtracting an-t arbitrary . -would he almost preposterous to believe I son, demanding, “When am I going to 
J number, and changing the letters “PO” i that one man, an individual such as J get the commission, when the Russians 

- ■ - - - " are bombing the hell out of-
Cleveland?” In a letter to 
the commanding officer of , 
the- First Air Force, he

L’ Ito-“WH.”. Garrison- had constructed; Oswald, could have been the only .one 
;£<£ piece of evidence against Clay;Shaw- involved in this thing.” " 

and had disclosed it. to the. press. Yet- Senator • Long cited defi- 
j^the ■ District :. Attorney.■ did . not-secm.-aencies in ■ the Warren 
^.particularly perturbed when'questions Commission’s investigation.
•'.. were raised about the logic of his de- “I think ifT were investi- 
f Eductions. When he was asked on a lo-< gating,” he said, “I’d find 
^J.cal television show how the number of the hundred best' riflemen 
\. a post-office box that' didn’t exist until in the world and find the 
J- 1965 could have been used to represent, ones who were in Dallas 
“•j.Jack Ruby’s phone number in 1963,. that day.” Garrison recalled
,A.ffhe replied, “Well, that’s a problem for that in 1963 his office had"

you to think over, because you obvious- been interested in “a very unusual type
:"/ly missed the point.” Indeed, Garrison] of person who made a very curious trip

■counterattacked in a press conference,; at a very curious time about the. date
of the assassination,” and the District
Attorney added that he “might want

saying, “We are- very interested in
^ j knowing-who. introduced Mr. Odom 
•-•! to Mr. Shaw, how- many -bullfight: 
^;i;Mr; Odom has actually produced”—

x"- as if this fact were relevant to his in-

to now go back into some of those

wrote, “There is nothing I 
L would enjoy. better; than : 
j.. blowing the hell out of. 
• . -every m damn. - - Russian,; 

.;. Communist, Red or what— 
have-you..... Between my 
friends and I we can cook 

up a crew that ean really blow them to 
hell.... I want to train killers, how­
ever bad that sounds. It is. what we 
need.” Ferrie never, received an Air 

■ Force commission, but he did succeed 
in becoming the leader of a unit in the
Civil Air Patrol (a civilian organization

events." , - * . I . made up of volunteers), and he also set*
The individual whom Garrison had ■ himself to training youths in jungle- 

_ warfare tactics. Oswald, according to ainvestigation—and “We are particularly ’n mind was David William Fefrie,
interested in clarifying now why there•interested in clarifying now'why there and he was, to say'the least of it, “a , witness before the Warren Commrs- 

ij's also coded in Lee Oswald’s address’ ve7 unusual type of person.” Garrison j sion named Edward Voehel, may have

pherment, Garrison managed to con-

■<book the local'phone number of the-^" characterized Ferrie as both an-; belonged to Feme’s outfit for a brief 
-/^Central Intelligence Agency.” Using “evil genius” and “a pathetic and tor-1; time in the nineteen-fifries, when he 
:^an- entirely different system of deci-'. tured creature/’ To compensate for pwas a teen-ager. Ferrie: was also en­
cipherment, Garrison managed'to con-; being completely hair!ess, Ferrie pasted L gaged in a long-term project to dis- 
HiVert the number 1147, which appeared what looked like clumps of red mon-“ cover a cure for cancer, and it was 

in Oswald’s book to 522-8874 the key ^ur on his head and wore artificial ' said dial at one time he housed thou- 
•^C.I.A.’s phone number. Oswald’s codes eyebrows. (Explanations of how Ferrie j sands of white mice in .his apartment in 

x-. were “subjective,” Garrison ‘said, in' ’ost ^is hair have become part of the e New Orleans. Fora while, he was em- 
'/that they varied from number'to num- folklore of the assassination. William - ployed as a pilot for Eastern Airlines, 
J ber.-There Kerned little point in Os-i W- Turner, author of a so-called “of- } but he was suspended, in .1961, as a 
-:- ---- - - ficial history” of the Garrison investiga-• consequence of an arrest on a morals

tion which appeared in Ramparts, re- .! charge, and later dismissed. After that, 
(ported one speculation that the loss' he managed’to make a meagre living 
1 ■ - ■ - • • • • • >, jos a free-lance pilpt, an independent,

• • - ; - psychologist, and a private detective.

h wald’s having gone through such an 
i-elaborate procedure, however/ because

the C.I.A. number that Garrison re- r----- . -f . . ..
ferred'to*was—and is—listed in . the । m'S^ haje been “a physiological reac-



At about the time of the Bay of Pigs ; pilot, who made a number of flights might be Lee Harvey Oswald, 
invasion, in 1961, he became as- ■ with Ferrie in order to gain his confi- Although Lewis said he was
sociated with some Cuban exiles, and, 
according to one of them, he flew fire­
bomb raids against Cuba and helped 
anti-Castro refugees escape. It has also 
been reported that, in pursuit of his 

j desire to “train killers,” he became in- 
i volved in teaching paramilitary tactics 
: to anti-Castroites in St. Tammany 
, Parish, across Lake Pontchartrain

from New Orleans.
In 1963, Ferrie was employed as a 

private investigator’ for the law firm 
then representing Carlos Marcello, who 
was reputed to be tffe"head of the New 
Orleans Mafia. Marcello had been de­
ported in an extralegal manner—he 
was abducted by Justice Department 

: agents and put on a plane to Guate- 
• mala.-According to "one story; Ferrie 
; clandestinely flew’ Marcello back into 

this country. On the day of the assassi­
nation, . Ferrie ; claimed, he was ,in 
court,*, listening - to^-a . judge-.declare 
the’,Marcello deportation illegal.-'.To 
celebrate the victory,' Ferrie drove-to

dence, and Alberto Fowler, a Cuban ’certain that this meeting had 
exile and the Director of International occurred in 1962, a time when •
Relations for the City of New Orleans, Oswald was known to be liv- .. 
who made discreet inquiries about Fer- • ,ng ln Texas, and although 
rie’s activities among anti-Castro exiles, j: Quiroga categorically denied 
Later, a self-styled intelligence expert.I ^t Slich a meeting.had ever 
using the pseudonym Bill Boxley f taken place; Garrison intensi- I 
joined Garrison’s staff. I Hed his efforts in this direction, j.

The first step was to compile a dos- j ^e began digging into the ac- 
sicr on Ferrie. Cameras were secretly ! tivities of anti-Castro Cubans, 

and discovered the sites of

Texas, oh a “goose-hunting” expedi­
tion with two friends. Meanwhile, Gar-

set up across from Ferrie’s apartment, i 
he was followed everywhere he went, 
and his friends were questioned about 
his activities. Little came of this sur-*

: veillance. For further information, 
■ Garrison turned back to Martin, whose 
। tip had first linked Oswald and Ferrie..
Martin, who told Secret Service agents’ 

I that he- suffers from “telephonitis”
I when he has taken a drink and that 
it was on such an occasion that he 
telephoned the District Attorney’s of­
fice about Ferrie,' continued to narrate 
a vast.'number' of disconnected yarns 

j about Ferrie and the assassination. Ac­
cording to a typical one of these, Ferrie
hypnotized Oswald and then dispatched

rison’s office received a tip from a . him on the assassination mission. Ac—-

what had been two secret training . 
camps in St. Tammany Parish. Ferrie ’r • 
was. rumored to have used one of them A 
to train his corps of commandos. In ' 
the hope of identifying the men under -- ' 
Ferrie’s command, Garrison hired Ber-- • • 
nardo Torres, a private detective from ••; ' 
Miami who claimed to‘have, assisted -;”-- 
the Secret Service, by spotting poten- -' 
tially dangerous Cubans during a visit * ~‘ 
President Kennedy made to Miami in si. f 
1963.. In December,...! 966, and Jami- '«■'.' - 
ary, .1967,’. the investigation, was broad- -I- ' 
ened to include various efforts to track' *.'-.- 
down, with Torres’s help, any .Cubans:??'- 
in Miami who might have known Fer- c:A 
rie. These efforts turned out to be un- '-A

. New Orleans private detective named •; cording to another, Ferrie had a work- ’productive but quite expensive—more 
i Jack? S..; Marrin to.-> the effect ■ that, ing association with certain anti-Castro j than half the total expenditures—and.
I Ferrie. had trained Oswald in marks- activities conducted by the private de-, Garrison began to suspect that Torres’s 
j manship -and was-'his “getaway pi— tecrive-W., Guy ‘ Banister. . Garrison 'rjactivity did not justify the expense.T'oA 

lot2*.Marrin was said, to be a member j found this connection especially pro- <Ward the end of January, the Florida
. of the same cult in which Ferrie was a | vocative, because Banister, vp to the 4 manhunt was called off.,- ?. i-’ ?-•**<_: 
: bishop. .On his return.to New Orleans, time of his death, in 1964, 
- Ferrie. was arrested . and questioned, tained offices in a "building at 544 

but, according tp F.B.I. reports, Mar-1 Camp Street, a block from the JVil-
, tin admitted that he.had made up the j Ham B. Reily Company, where : ■ 
’ whole story, and Feme was released. •■ Oswald worked, and one ‘ . ^-—'- 
' .The F.B.I. may. not have thoughts of the questions the Warren 
j much- of Martin’s rip, but it was this. ■ Commission had left unan- ■ ! ■'. . v
| rip that enabled Garrison, to begin his swered was why the address ' ? ‘
• investigation, in December, 1966,'with “544 Camp St.” appeared as .
I a specific suspect in mind—-David Fer- Oswald’s headquarters on
: rie. Garrison set about his work with . some pro-Castro literature J .

main'

•Sr

But Garrison had other Ie:.ds to fol- . ? i.. 
low—-notably an old clue from a New i r/ ■ 
Orleans lawyer named Dean Adams .-• 
Andrews, Jr. Andrews’ original story, A A 
which he told to the Secret Service 4 ri i 
shortly after the assassination, was that;: .— 
Oswald had come” to his office a few; 4 it: A 
times during the summer of 1963 in 
the hope of finding some means by ~^» 
which the “undesirable” discharge he j . - 
had been given by the Marine Corps f < 
could be converted into an honorablef

staff. His chief investigator, a police' one. The day after the assassination.
■Andrews,.who was in the hospital un'

V-y^

■ > mm-

the assistance of a small but industrious that he handed out. Since
Banister’s office was, as Gar- “ 

man named- Louis-Ivon, had requisi—. risen put it, “a mare’s-nest of I 
tioned other members of the New Or- anti-Castro activity,” Garri

I leans Police Department to do the son postulated that Oswald 
. i necessary legwork. William H. Gur- might be'an “agent provoca- 

' rich, a partner in one of the city’s larg- teur” in Banister’s employ. . 
■ est private-detective agencies, handled:;. Garrison followed up this, 

interrogations and .the extraterritorial’dead by systematically ques-
' aspects of .the investigation. Thomas trioning Banister’s former em- 

4 Bethfl, a young British writer who !:ployees. One of them, a ship- 
• was living in New Orleans, was put ir bpmg clerk and sometime pri- 

charge of research. .Assistant District vate investigator named David 
Attorneys Alcock, Andrew J. SciamAT. Lewis, Jr., added richly to 
bra, RichardkV. Burnes, and Alvin'V?^the developing drama. Lewis 
Oser questioned the^more important: claimed that he had been wit-

: witnesses and prepared the legal ',n?ss to a meeting among Ban­
groundwork. Other. tasks were per- ister, Ferrie, the anti-Castro

: formed by some of Garrison’s personal leader Carlos Quiroga, and a 
friends^—among them; Max Gonzales, person he called Leon Os- 
a law’clerk in die criminal court and a ;wald, who he later_diought

der sedation recovering from pneumo­
nia, said he received a phone call from 
a man he knew as Clay Bertrand, 
whom he described as “a lawyer with- 

•put a briefcase” for local homosexuals. 
’According to Andrews, Bertrand.asketl 
’him to go to Dallas, and-defend Os-: 
[wald. When Andrews was questioned. I 
jby the F.B.I., he gave several dif— ' 
. ferent descriptions _of Bertrand, and i f 
■finally said that.the character bearing 
; that name was merely a figment of his 
imagination. A few months later, he 

’again ’ changed his story, telling . the 
j Warren Commission, that he had re- 
. cently seen Bertrand in a bar, and de- 
j scribing him as “a boy”, who was “*

foot ? inches” and liad. .“sandy hair



<as^
!<3

No other clues to Bertrand’s identity 
turned up, however, and Wesley J. 
Liebeler, a Commission lawyer who 
conducted the investigation in this area, 
said he was convinced that nc such 
person existed.

Garrison nevertheless now decided 
to pursue the matter further, ana gave 
Assistant District Attorney Sciambra, a . 
former boxer known by the nickname thing to incriminate himself.
Moo, a task he referred to as “scueez- ; The Cuban-exile trail had petered out 

' ’in Miami. The Bertrand matter had»ng the French Quarter. A crack'
down on homosexuals that Garrison
had carried out in 1962 was generally ! wa5 David Lewis, and, of the four ’; tion, even though it was still being kept 
thought to have produced a number of I ~ - - -
informers, but Sciambra was unable to ;
find anyone who had ever heard of 

• Clay Bertrand. Garrison reasoned that 
• • Dean Andrews was.probably protecting 
i . a-wealthy client with homosexual as- 
f sociates, and came up with the idea that 

•■-■Clay Bertrand was in reality'• Clay 
. KShaw, a socially: prominent retired di- 
^I^rector of the International Trade Mart.;,. . ,. (, automobile . dealer who was-one? of;/.story had seriously-interfered with his J
;/in-New Orleans; David D.. Chandler,r Garrison’s political supporters.-: (Gar—./efforts;; arrests that, were-to have-been-; * 
$i”Life- reporter’ who- worked- closely? .j^n had been so concerned that the- made immediately, rhe claimed," had;: 

'^^ith Garrison in the early days’ef the £ F.B.I. might be tapping his telephones now to-be deferred for months; More- -i 
L’investigation, was present when Gar- 
j rison first put-forward this-hypothesis

to his staff. According to Chandler, 
^Garrison offered three arguments for '/' 
■sit.*’First, Shaw had the same first name '’'”, 

- "as: Bertrand.;Second, - Shaw was- ru-[/, 
Fmored to-have friends in the homo-T ,
; sexual world. And, finally, Shaw spoke i him on the mission, but for some reason [called itself .Truth or Consequences, 
a fluent Spanish and, although Andrews the plan was scrapped.) Upon learning / Inc. Its function was to supply Gar- 

had never said that Bertrand spoke- that Ferrie was under suspicion, Novel ! rison with both । funds and moral
U-Spanish, Garrison was looking for a [ ' told Garrison that he knew a good deal 
[/conspirator involved in anti-Castro ac-‘ about Ferrie’s activities in 1961. Ac-
privities. Garrison brushed over the fact cording to Garrison, Novel claimed 

.£ that Shaw—six feet four and a'quarter that Ferrie, a Cuban-exile leader 
■/'inches tall, fifty-four years-old,' arid •• named Sergio Arcacha Smith, and two 
v white-haired—hardly fitted Andrews’ ! unidentified Cubans had been involved 
r description of a five-foot-eight-inch I in a “pickup” <jf arms from a bunker 
.' boy with sandy hair. He also ignored • fn Houma, Louisiana, belonging to the 

the-question of why Andrews, having Schlumberger Well Surveying Corpo- 
< given a. false description and a false last ration. Some of the arms were re- 

...........name to Poteet-h? client, [ „ ... • . f w

so

[portedly deposited in the offices of W.
would give the client’s correct 
first name. . >.-..•*»* av'-s- / 
•i In any event, Shaw was 
brought in for questioning in 
late December, on the pretext ; 
that Garrison was attempting 
to tie* up a fsw loose, ends in V 

' the .Warren Report.’Accord-•> 
• ing^b Chandler, it quickly be— 
'came apparent that Shaw had 
no information to offer about 
Ferrie or his activities, and the ‘

Guy . Banister/ The purpose of' the 
[raid was to acquire arms for an anti- 
[Castro militia, and Novel stated that a 
1C.LA. contact had indulgently pro- 
■vided a key to the bunker. Novel 
later claimed that one .of Garrison’s 
ideas for breaking the stalemate his in-’ 

' yestigation had apparently reached in- 
’ volved a plot to kidnap Ferrie. Accord­
ing to this story, Ferrie was to be shot 
with an atropine dart, injected with

. , .sodium pentothal, and forced to con-
■ matter was dropped. The Db- [fess. Novel has ^’d, “Garrison asked 

‘ h'STSt tO 1 ™ « order him such a dart gun
forget Shaw In January, ^ k wouldn’t appcar on 

when asked if he knew the [office purchasc rccords» after the 
District Attorney “had .read 
a bo at the idea in one of the books 
about the C.I.A.” . ; *, ■ . . . >

. The enure investigation might 
have expired quietly for wantof

identity of Clay Bertrand by 
Richard N. Billings, another 
member of. Life's staff. Gar-' 

Prison replied, “His. real name
B Clay ' Shaw, but": I 'don’t;

; think he’s too important.”.. 
Ferrie was still, at this time, 
the only suspect. —

By February, 1967, the in­
vestigation seemed to be at a 
standstill. Ferrie obviously 
knew that he was under sus­
picion, and it was highly un­
likely that he would do any-

any truly tangible leads if it had"; f 
not been for some resourceful - t 
moves by three reporters for the J 
New Orleans Sfatrs-ltcm—Rosemary 
James, Jack Dempsey, and David : 
Snyder. In New Orleans, the financial V 

.vouchers of the district attorney’s of- : 
; fice are a matter of public record. By 
piecing together information gleaned 

; from these records and-through various 
; leaks from Garrison’s office, the re- 
| porters were able to come up with a .:

been shelved. Garrison’s chief witness -, fairly accurate picture of the investiga- ;

I participants in the meeting that Lewis , secret. Mrs. James wrote an article on 
described, Oswald and Banister were I the subject and showed it to Garrison •
dead, Quiroga (according to Garrison) ton February . 16, 1967. He simply 
could not be found, and Ferrie un--shrugged and told her, “I will 
equivocally denied •everything. * .neither confirm’ nor deny it.”-The 

... At. this point, Gordon Novel, a r J next day, the story broke. Garrison’s in-, 
specialist in anti-eavesdropping devices, ! vestigation into the assassination of; 
was recommended to Garrison by Wil—- President Kennedy was now a public 
lard ’ E. Robertson, a New Orleans iissue. Garrison ■ charged that the news-

that he had made plans a few weeks be- over, he announced that he would seek
fore to execute a midnight raid on the private financing in order not to have 
F.B.I. field office in New Orleans, to conduct the^ inquiry in a--“fish­
using awater. pistol loaded with a ; bow!.”, .Two political -allies; ;- Joseph 
charge of red pepper to disarm, the of- .Rank, Jr., and Willard Robertson, 
ficer on duty; he even invited Chan-, thereupon organized fifty New . Or- 
dler, the Life reporter, to accompany leans businessmen into a group that

support. Meanwhile, David Ferrie told y 
a newspaperman that Garrison’s inves- i 
tigatioh, in which he was suspected of j 
being Oswald’s getaway pilot, was ■ 
nothing but “a* big joke.” He denied J 1 
that he knew Oswald, and, for good • .' 
measure, added that he was conducting /} 
his own inquiry into the assassination. J

For two days, shortly after the. t 
Stntes-Item broke the news of Gar- 1 
rison’s investigation,,. Ferrie was kept J 
under “protective custody,” . Billings' * 
has reported, at the Fontainebleau 
Motor Hotel in New Orleans. Ac- ; ' 
cording to a member of Garrison’s : 
staff, this was done at Ferrie’s.request. :' 
In any event, he returned to .his own j 
apartment on die evening of February:/! - 
21st. The next day, Ferrie was found

. dead. An autopsy indicated that he had ; ■' 
died of a cerebral hemorrhage caused J 
by the rupture of a blood vessel. The ; 
coroner, Dr. Nicholas ..Chetta,. ruled [y 
iT/.put suicide, because a person is < - 
^-i. rarely aware that, an aneurysm, 
:/(* or weak spot,, exists in a blood 

vessel, and it would be virtually 
crjr impossible to ; induce.: a . “blow- 

vout.” He also ruled out murder, 
.on the ground that if the rupture 
had been caused by-an"external

I blow' _thjre_jyoul<L_necessarily



ing before a grand jury meeting ini Garrison interrogated him, he had de- Jy taken place. In his first interview,
(dosed session, he requested a prelimi-i nied in a number of interviews that he j moreover, 'Russo did not state that
‘nary hearing, which takes place before; had ever seen Oswald or that Ferrie ihe had ever met Shaw, and he him-
a judge and is public. The purpose of a l had ever specifically discussed the as- self made no mention whatever of
preliminary hearing under Louisiana I sassination of President Kennedy.Ta ’ Bertrand—either Clay or ‘ Clem, 
law is to determine whether or not the I Many of the details of Russo’s story,.,-Assistant District Attorney Sciambra, 
state has sufficient evidence to warrant it turned out, were developed under! who conducted this first interview and.

• a trial. Although it is not unusual for : hypnosis—a method that Garrison said 
: the .defense to request a preliminary ! he used in order to “objectify” testi- 
hearing, if only to attempt to compel mony. Moreover, it was learned that

----- -Russo had been under psy-
7 chiatric treatment for eight- 

• een months, ending in late 
: • 1960, and had last consulted 
.' a psychiatrist just two months 

;. • • before he went to see Gar-

. : the state to tip its hand and disclose ■ 
. ..vital evidence before the ac- .——*---- 1

.itual trial, such a hearing is ■ ••
4 rarely, if ever, requested by-V; ;,. • . 

.ithe prosecution. Why,, then, : :? - • -
i should Garrison, the prose- \ " . --' -V
.'cutor, have elected to dis- ' 

close some of his evidence
. before the trial—an appar- -: •-• 

.Uently gratuitous favor to the ;>'■■' 

. ; defense? Garrison has said 'py 
*4.that he did so-in order to ;’-" ^

wrote up the memorandum, later said 
that Russo did tell him ..;. --- - ‘ -' . 
of the assassination plot J ”
but that he forgot to - .
include it in his report. „. . .-? -
Yet Sciambra’s own r
words in the memo-. ....,..,' :.„f. - 
[randum would appear .
to belie this explana-.^ ^J?’-

‘ rison. ' tion: “The next picture- ., •-x-. .-•" -» ■. ^
’ The District Attorney that he [Russo] identi-

- found his only other witnesS,’ fied was that of Clay
? Vernon B. Bundy, in the _ Shaw. He sat'd .that, he’x^
--Parish Prison after the hear-’ saw this man twice.-The first, time

■ objected to using Bundy as a witness, .car talking with Feme..He remembers ? 
£ but Garrison put him-on the stand any- seeing him again at the.Nashville Street ’ 
' way.7; Bundy/ a narcotics addict' and j Wharf , when he ' went to seetJiF.K.''

"Ting had' begun. Assistant District At-;was when he pulled into Ferris’s, serv-
,:/;X“lean over backward and give die de- J torney Charles Ray Ward and other ice station to get his car fixed.’ Shaw 

t-ifendant every’chance.” A preliminary i: members of Garrison's staff strenuously was the person sitting in'the compact, 
.•^hearing, however; has at least one ex^ • -u:-—~J — ■•"'— n—J- — - ...:•—« L— —it,:.— —r.u t?;.j^ tr_--------- 1----- ;

. .’’jj/ixtraJegnL-;consequence that.'.a* political
7 !^ minded .prosecutor' might find’ advan- ... . _
~ j-^tageousii iv provides-the; prosecution .'petty thief, testified that in the summer rspeak.” Here Sciambra specifically states' 

?.*with a dramatic opportunity to reveal rpf 1963, while he was preparing to j that Russo said he saw Shaw twice,and?.7 
' /t jpublicly far nvadvance of the trial some inject the contents of two capsules of'neither occasion involved a rendezvous’;

:ff of the more sensational aspects of the ’ heroin into his arm, he saw two in Ferrie’s apartment, during which" 
..please,..thys helping- to stimulate publicyinen-meet on ' the shore of-’lake ” . ~ .. . . . .

’ ^interest.- Whether or not- Garrison’syPontchartrain, on the outskirts of New 
Orleans. One, whom Bundy described 
as “a junkie or beatnik tjfpe” with a

Shaw, Ferric, and Oswald planned the'7 
assassination. If Russo went"bn to de- >

• ^extraordinary.imove did,.as-he claimed,; 
C^enhance the. defendant’s prospects .for’
'^justice, it unquestionably • worked to light growth of beard, he had ’later 
’rtfocus national attention on the case.' recognized from photographs as Lee 

” ^<..With a full complement of reporters Harvey Oswald. The other man Bundy 
filin’ attendance, the hearing began on/identified as Clay Shaw. Like Russo, 
Oz March 14th, before a panel of three i Bundy had never before told anyone, 

. jit judges,. with • the testimony-of /Per- I about his encounter with Oswald. The 
■'Tty' Russo.Russo stated that :>e had ! three-judge panel ruled that there was 
ip^ttended a meeting at Ferrie’s apart—f sufficient evidence for a. trial. The deci— 
X'f ment in September, 1963,. at which. I sion was by no means startling; it mere-

scribe a third encounter/arid that was ; 
the* only one relevant' to Garrison’s ' 
case, it is difficult to understand how 
Sciambra could have neglected to in­
clude it' in the. memorandum. More­
over, .according to Billings, Sciambra, 
did not mention the alleged “third en­
counter” in an oral report he made to 
Garrison the day after the interview.; 
Sciambra reported that Russo .said he.‘
had seen Shaw only twice——once < at

'the - assassination Sof* President- Ken- | ly established that there was evidence Feme’s service sution and once at the
Jhnedy was planned by three-men:

Ferrie, a man he‘called “Leon Os-
rybwald,” and another he-called “Clem

; ji‘Bertrand.” Russo identified Leon Os- 
• bi’wald as- Lee.’Harvey: Oswald from 
A?a photograph. Then Garrison ’ asked 

J i Russo whether he recognized the man

that merited judgment. Yet to many: Nashville Street Wharf. In fact, the 
people the ruling suggested that Garri-. first time Billings heard .of the third 
son had won some sort of legal victory, encounter, during which Russo was 

"As it turned out, the evidence used supposed to have overheard Bertrand, 
at the preliminary hearing was even less' Feme, and Oswald planning . the -as- 
sound than it may have appeared at. sassination in Feme’s apartment, was 
thq time. About six weeks after, the ..when Sciambra himself told Russo that.

i Jhe called Clem Bertrand in the court-• hearing, James R. Phelan reported in he had mentioned the. name .Ber-' 
. room. Russo pointed out Clay Shaw. Ithe Saturday Evening Past that Russo trand and had described the meeting 

/LHe testified that after the three men i had told two contradictory stories—one in Ferrie’s apartment./This was after 
A^had discussed such details as the need in his first interview with Sciambra, the Russo had taken the “truth serum.”. 

ij-.Cfor “diversionary tactics,” the. “trian-/other in court, after being questioned’ And Russo still, at this time, said that 
•Angulation” of crossfire, and'the selection under hypnosis. Phelan discovered the * he could not. remember anyone named

; Fof an appropriate “scapegoat,”'they discrepancy when Garrison, with his Bertrand. ’, v ^
..ended the conversation by bickering customary generosity to journalists, If a witness tells two contradictory 

/Anver various methods of escape? ‘ supplied him with a memorandum stories, external evidence may make it 
j?^’ Under cross-examination the follow- ,of" Russo’s first interview. Nowhere possible to choose, between. them." In’ 
i./ingday, Russo admitted that he had not in’this document, which ran to thirty- Russo’s case, the corroborative evidence 
j A been able to identify Oswald positively .five hundred words, was the supposed available casts doubt on his second sto— 
| :’until after an artist in the District At- ! meeting among Shaw, Ferrie, and O’—th? one he told in court. He tes-” 
I "torney’s office spent six hours drawing Oswald mentioned, either directly , oil tiffed that Oswald was Ferrie’s room-; 
^different beards on photographs cf Os- 'implicitly.’ Yet' two weeks later,",'in mate in early September, jl963,;-yet 
-?wald. It was also revealed that, before? court, Russo stated that u_had definite- there.is evidence that at that time Os-

$^7#*^W 
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wald was living with his wife and their ; statements of Torres and Cancler “in 
infant daughter on Magazine Street in ' view of their criminal records.” But if 
New Orleans. Russo described Oswald, ; no credence is to be placed in the testi-

Bertrand was indeed a fiction, invented , ' 
by Andrews after the assassination, how 

xould Russo testify that he had met 
Shaw before the assassination under 

■the pseudonym Bertrand?. . • . .."“ 
'According to the Sciambra . - -. •'

as having a beard in early and mid-- 1 many of Bundy’s fellow-convicts, what 
September, yet generally reliable wit-: : of the testimony of Bundy himself? 
nesses reported that Oswald was clean- ' Garrison’s entire case at the prelimi- 
shaven at that time. Russo claimed that: nary hearing, then, was based on the memorandum,.. Russo had
■ --- . .... ., he saw Oswald in Fer-i ; allegations of two witnesses who had not mentioned the name

i rie’s apartment in the ■ both waited four years before disclos- Bertrand in his .initial inter- /;
"first week of October, ing uncorroborated stories arid who view. It was only after Sci- ,.

yet Oswald was known both subsequently cast considerable ambra told. Russo that he J- 
to have been in Mexico doubt on their own testimony.

i and- Dallas during this ' A few months after the hearing,'
1 period. Russo said that' there was another legal skirmish that, 

a friend of his, Niles strengthened the appearance, if not the]

had identified one of the par- ; 
ticipants at the.meeting, in-.’" 
Ferrie’s apartment as Ber— ■/. 
trand while under the influ-; -4 
ence of sodium pentothal—an .^4 
identification which, accord--
■ing to Billings,.Russo did not -TT

Peterson, was at a par- substance, of Garrison’s case: Dean 
. ty ?t Ferrie’sapartment . ,Andrews, the New Orleans lawyer, 

the’night that he saw' 1 who had claimed that shortly’after the; ( _ ____
_ V:: .—•—: Oswald.' and*!' Shaw I'! assassination a shadowy figure named recall at the time-—and after Russo 

there, yet Peterson’flatly denies that he I‘Clay Bertrand appealed.to him to go’ was allowed to ask leading (questions
• saw anyone fitting the description of '.':to Dallas and defend Oswald, became] about the case .so -that, in his own 

•'; either Shaw or Oswald. (Peterson did, I din volved in perjury proceedings. An-1 (words, he “could figure out what, they 
■however; recalDa? bearded ; man who I jdrewsj after telling a number of stories' 'wanted to know,” that the name Ber- 
/was’six feet • tail-land otherwise fitted 1|about Bertrand, aqd at one point claim-- trend found its way into his story. /<;yj 
The-,‘description ’ of/the man -,who<rwa3 f-iing' tha^ was a figment ofi J

his imagination, had nevertheless stated ’ AFTER the.preliminary, ..hearing, ’ 
categorically when Garrison questioned/there was a second notable, shift 
him in December that Shav/ was not: in the nature of the- investigation. 
Bertrand.. In late February, after Russo- Whereas the first phase had concentrat- 
had come forward, Garrison again ed on the activities of- David’ Ferrie,/ 
met with Andrews. According to An- ,and the second was devoted principally, 
drews,’ the District Attorney said he (to efforts to substantiate Russo’s al-, 
had other evidence that Shpw was in-/legations about Clay Shaw, .the third.

known to be Feme’s roommate at the/
I / time—James • - R& Lewallen.)/'-- Russo ] 
■' tclaimed, further, that a young woman, ■' 
: Sandra- Moffitt;'" accompanied -him 'to > 
: Ferrie’s apartment the night of the i 
^meeting, yet she-.denies- this,;and saysj 
■4 that she did not meet Ferrie until 1964.1 
($In/sum, Russo’s-court ■■ testimony.’ ap- 
[1 pears to be at odds'.with a great many 
i|of the external points of reference he/ 
]' himself provided/After the preliminary 
^ hearing, Russo began expressing doubts 
rfabout ;his identification-of Shaw.-He: 
i itold. James Phelan, who had spent'; 
? j more, than forty hours questioning him ।

Jlegations about Clay Shaw, .the third, 
phase had no single, specific objective. 
It was, in effect, a hunt without' a

< -A

volved, and asked Andrews not to deny 
/that Shaw and Bertrand were one and 
ithesame. Andrews agreed-—because, he 
(has said, he was afraid that “otherwise 
the Jolly Green Giant would pounce 

ion me like a thousand-pound canary.” 
(When called before a grand jury in 
; March and asked if Clay Shaw was

quarry, a search' for any information 
from any source that might, relate to
any . aspect of the assassination. . For 
this desultory pursuit, .Garrison . re­
inforced • his permanent. staff with 
volunteer recruits from the growing 
corps of critics of- the Warren Com­
mission. A number of (these . people

monv.

(Tor his Saturday Evening Pori article,
!. that he wished he could have an “op/-' Clay Bertrand, he replied, under oath, 
: portunity to talk>to Shaw for a few;/“I can’t say that he is and I can’t say' 
• hours so I can be.sure he was the right that he ain’t.” Three months later, orfl who might best be’ described as peri-’ 
: man.” He told Richard Townley, a June 28th, Andrews volunteered to ap-l patetic. demonologists found in New : 
(reporter for WDSU-TV, in New Or- I pear again before the grand jury. This] Orleans an unexpected rallying point; 
, leans, that he was unsure of his testi-: i time,.he told of a “deal” with Garrison 5 they were attracted to Garrison like die 4 
| mony. - “f V - ’, T :i'.-^ testified that he had never thought? children of Hamelin to the Pied Piper.,!.

-.The testimony'of- Garrison’s-other; Tor a moment that Shaw was Bertrand. ’At the head of the line stood Mark./ 
' witness, Vernon Bundy, also raised a Bertrand, he admitted, was a fictitiousr Lane, the author of “Rush to Judg- ;; 
inumber of questions. One of Bundy’s name he had used in order to protect; ment,” who, together with William ; 
Tellow-inmates iir the Parish Prison, a friend "of his, a bartender in the ; Turner, a staff writer for Ramparti, . 
Miguel Torres, told an N.B.C. inter- French Quarter. Andrews ackno’wl- . spent months assiduously combing Gar-.I 

Tviewer. that Bundy had admitted to edged that he had perjured himself P rison’s files on the case for new clues ;- 
: rhim that he was testifying for Garrison previously, and said, “It doesn’t make ;. and devising ingenious schemes to pro- ]’ 
• (•“because it’s thc-only way that ! can’ .any difference to me if I’m convict-? duce new disclosures.-(When one as-’\ 
I’get cut loose”—indicating that unless,-ed.... Clay Shaw is not Clay Ber-^sistaht district attorney. protested that/’ 
|-he did testify, his. probation would be: trand. Indict me if you want to.” by making Xerox copies of tile evi- * 
: revoked and he would have to com- Andrews was subsequently ar- dence Lane might be jeopardizing the ; 
I piete a five-year* sentence in-prison.-/reigned, tried, and convicted for per-f. case, Garrison replied that Lane and. ] 
’ Bundy was subsequently arrested on a- jury. Although the conviction is being Turner were “writing the official his-

charge of robbery. Another inmate,- appealed,-Garrison declared that this tory of the investigation.”) Reports on •

.case, Garrison replied that Lane and

I-John (the Baptist) Cancler, said in an ’represented “a major conviction ;.. in 
(interview that Bundy had told him connection with this case.” It was, if 
! that his account of the events at Lake- anything, a Pyrrhic victory. Assistant 
i-Rontchartrain was^a fabrication. 'Of' District Attorney Alcock charged that 
•■'course, felons are not known for their' the name Bertrand had been “foisted

tory of the investigation.”) Reports on 
developments in..Texas came from
Penn Jones, Jr., the editor of the Mid­
lothian, Texas, Mirror and the author
of a series of booklets, called “Forgive 
My Grief,” the most celebrated feature

probity, and Garrison ' dismissed the- on the world” by Andrews, but if] of which was a death count of indi-



' viduals who were even peripherally , in Dealey Plaza that day in Dallas, 
connected with the assassination, and Garrison stated on television that the'

On what sort of evidence was this’ 
('extraordinary conspiracy predicated? 7 
i Garrison’s method nf deducing the last j 
: member of tins team is perhaps indica-. ; 
'live. The figure of what may be reck-’ i 
ioned as the sixteenth assassin was ex- • 
i trapolated from two photographs taken. ; 
’ about -ten minutes after the assassina- 
I tion. The first shows a man. in a dark 
j suit apparently examining a curb near j 
' the spot where President Kennedy was

from Ailnn Chapman, a knight-errant ; bullet that killed President Kennedy 
■ • in a twn-hundred-year-old was “fired by a man standing in a” 

crusade against the Illuminati sewer manhole.” Thus, Garrison add-; 
(supposedly a worldwide ed a sixteenth man to the team that he ' 
conspiracy of intellectuals claims carried out the assassination and ■ 
who now control the tele- , a fifth' spot from which he has said the ; 
vision networks). Harold J shots were fired. Six months before,! 
Weisberg, the author of a Garrison had.theorized that there were 
numerically consecutive series only two assassins—-one in the Texas'

White- School Book Depository Building and shot, with two policemen shown look- :
wash,” was charged with the one on the so-called grassy knoll, just, ing on. Garrison claims that he can ';
task of going through the i beyond the building and on .the same ’ detect in this photograph a pebblelike (
twenty-six volumes of the I side of the street. After discussing the' object partly concealed by the heavily ;
Warren Commission’s testi-'case with Weisberg, who believes that/’.matted grass, and he states that this ;

■ of books called

: Warren Commission's testi-
—---- -----  mony and evidence for new

. ; leads relevant to Garrison’s investi-
... gation. Two specialists in photographic 

"r> interpretation, Raymond Marcus and 
ii <>^Richard Sprague, scanned films of 
.• -!.■ the assassination to detect previous- 
;£bty neglected '-’pieces that - might fit 
£<<{ Imo what Garrison calls-his- “jigsaw

there was another rifleman in the near­
by Dai-Tex Building, Garrison accom-J 
modatingly added a third rifleman! 
there, and also exonerated Oswald r

object is a .45-calibre bullet “which
killed John Kennedy, which has mark- 4

St^puzzle.”—Three ■ trouble-shooter$-at- 
^Ufg* also assisted—Jones Harris, with 
/i-fwhom I had gone through the evi-

ings on it that would show [that]. the I j 
___ , ___ __  _________ ______ automatic gun from which it came ■• 
from having fired any of the shots.] [was a] handgun.” The bullet is not ’.; 
Then Marcus came along with a blow-|_- readily visible to the naked eye; in fact, -^ 
up of some trees and shadows on the' according to one member of Garrison’si-L 
grassy knoll, claiming that this revealed: '. staff, the photograph is so grainy that it^f 
four gunmen in-cowboy hats, and Gar-i js difficult even to distinguish the. curb-/: 
risen added’ four more assassins to- the [from the grass. Themther photograph,.?/
four gunmen in-cowboy hats, and Gar-

band. (Two of them, he has suggested,1 taken seconds later, shows the man in 5! 
^dence when rL first arrived iff' New /were there to pick up stray cartridge!' the dark suit walking away" with hts f t 
'&Orleans; Richard H. Popkin,'a’profes-[cases.) Next, Jones Harris showed hands closed. Flashing this photograph er 
//sor of philosophy at the University, of^Garrison a blowup of a truck parked in front of television cameras in Dallas, ; I 

‘ ‘ “ 1- (Garrison declared that the man (fromri 
I-pi his appearance Garrison has somehow

^.California at San Diego and the author} behind a picket fence, and the ’’com 
fjof “The Second Oswald,” a' conject-jmando team” grew by two. By mid- 
EJbral essay originally published in - the gjune/ Garrison was saying that the [surmised him to be a “federal agent”) 
£New York' Review of Books ’which ;*assassination was performed by a four- _-'P_J’ ’ ’ ” ’ • • '• •
’^suggests that the assassination was: per-1: teen-man ’ team ' of Cuban guerrilla ; [hand, the bullet that killed Jrhn Ken- 
4'(formed not by Oswald but by hisr fighters. Finally, after discussing the; jnedy.” Garrison has never ..explained 
’'^Doppelganger; ’-and the '-night-club /matter at some length with Professor i ,how he could determine from a photo- 

’ Popkin,’ Garrison posited a “second ‘graph that a bullet was being held in a

{had “got- the bullet clutchedin. his

comedian Mort Sahl. Although these 
amateur sleuths,- who sometimes refer 
to themselves as the Dealey Plaza Ir-' 
regulars, have-provided Garrison -with 
the bulk of the-’new “evidence” that 
he has cited in numerous public ap­
pearances—-he -'appeared on; numerous 
radio and television shows in the course 
of a coast-to-coast tour arranged in 
connection with / the Playboy inter-

: Oswald,” who was'sent to impersonate ■ 
' the first Oswald at the scene. (This un-.' 
derstandably disconcerted some mem-, 
bers of his staff, since the presence oft 
a second Oswald would tend to vitiate ■ 
the legal case against Clay Shaw: Did; 
Shaw conspire -with Oswald, as he is: 
accused of doing, or with an imper-!

‘man’s closed fist—and even discern its 
[calibre. However, this was the “evi--> 
; dence” that Garrison cited in support vi 
of the theory that an. assassin was in a Ci 

/ sewer, and of his own charge on tele- 
.vision that* “the bullet which , killed ^ 
; John Kennedy, which fell in the grass < 

. . /with pieces of’.the President’s head,
senator?) The assassins were support- ‘ was in the hands of the federal govern- > 

they have occasionally proved ed, according to Garrison, by Jack "ment ten minutes after the .President j 
a source-of friction for-the professional Ruby and some members of the Dallas 1 was dead.” And Garrison went even I 
:-----"—■>--- .... r:.—;.„„». «.ff 'Police Department. -' ' " ’ ‘ J j 'further. “This means, that the’federal’]

view-

investigators on Garrison’s staff.
■ -A member of Garrison’s staff who. Although the exact number of as- 
has worked on 'the investigation since 
its inception has described the contribu-

sassins changed from one public state-

/tion of the amateurs this way: “The 
‘{trouble with' these third-rate.-students 
j1 is that the only way they can make a

^strong impression ;on Garrison: is by 
/incoming up with flamboyant nonsense, 

thus hoping to be hired as someone

I ment to the next, the "forces behind 
the conspiracy” grew steadily. In the 
early stages of the investigation, Garri­
son told Senator Russell Long that only 
[a few insignificant men were involved. 
.-Then," after Feme’s death, Garrison

' government, knowingly participated in 
'framing Lee Oswald,” he said. “Lyn­
don Johnson had to know this.”.-;

. Although most of the assassins were 
(identified only os projections of con-

;began 'to specify the guilty parties, 
• with original ideas. They therefore/identifying them as a band of perverts 
/' represent a serious threat to the sanity .and anti-Castro Cubans. With the ar- 
"of the investigation.! Oneof them has : rival of the demonologists, however,

:nected dots in enlargements of photo--J 
-graphs of trees and shrubbery, the man Vj 
whom Garrison identified in Playboy

, as the seventh member of the assassin a- /

a bad habit of steering Garrison into jthe conspiracy was rapidly escalated to

, tion team turned out, much to the Dis- ' 
{trictAttorney’s embarrassment,/ to be- J 
,a real person. Garrison alleged that this : 
seventh man “created a diversionary S

•’crackpot directions; such as the ‘Storm include Minutemen, C.I.A. agents, oil : 'actiOn ;n order to distract people’s at- 
; Drain__Theory,’;. to which Garrison., millionaires, Dallas policemen, muniT{ /tenti9n from the snipers,” explaining, 
{'tends to be susceptible.”■ When Allan htions exporters, “the Dallas establish--; ‘‘This, individual screamed 
jChapman, the / Illuminati specialist,-ment,”. reactionaries, White Russians,’-■ 'fell to the ground^andsimu- 
• lent his support-to the theory that aland certain elements of.“the invisible j*feted an epileptic fit, draw- 
j.shot_had been fired from a storm drainj Nazi substrucatre/^j-j^^,-;^.£^^ jne neople.away from the wing people .away from the vi-

Ei-tr-j-

I



cinity of the knoll just before 
the President’s motorcade 
reached the ambush point.” : 
Garrison further described'•' 
this man, presumably one of a 
number of anti-Castro Cu­
ban para militarists, as being 
clad in green combat fa- ; 
tigues. As it happened, how- . 
ever, the person .Garrison ' ’ 
was talking about was Jerry I 
Boyd Belknap, an employee 
of the Dallas Morning 
News, who had .fainted in —
Dealey Plaza about twenty minutes be-.
•fore the motorcade arrived. Belknap 
explained to the F.B.I. that he had had 
frequent fainting spells since he suf- 

i fered a serious head injury in an auto- 
.mobile accident in;1960, and that he 
had.been receiving-daily medication to 

■prevent these spells. When Garrison 
■ learned that the-man who fainted'was 

/’/not the paramilitarist he had presumed 
."-'him-to be,-he.'told his staff to-forget: 

.//about' the- matterij’Yet: in 'hi?5public/ 
, '^statements he continued to say" that he 
■<-^ had located this seventh7 member of the 
^commando teanzf^/1'/" w'?/ '/ }£ '/: 

■ ii^r’A prosecutorrwho wants to insure
•/that the story of his investigation rc-, 

• .tiimnins newsworthy miist produce hew/ 
■ . % evidence .constantly. Garrison’s corps oF 
^|fIrregulars proved, ihelpful . not - simply ’!

■”• ; the Dallas Times Herald. 
' : Robert Hollingsworth, man­

aging editor of the Timet-
■. Herald, has told me that he 
i personally inspected with a 

magnifying glass the photo­
graphs given to Chapman, 
and that they showed noth-

. ing more than some bystand- 
i ers, two of whom were em­

ployed in the building in 
which Oswald worked, being 
routinely questioned by po­

licemen. Carson, who was, of course,

was a convicted bank embezzler with a ! I 
prison record:) But even though Nor-' 
ton was turned down in July as a pos~t ' 

: sible court witness, Garrison referred 
j to him-as a “secret witness” in the I 
'.interview that appeared in the October5 
■issue of Playboy^ “We have evidence . 
;that Oswald maintained hrs C.I.A. 
''contacts... and that Ferrie was also 
employed by the C.I.A.,” he an-. 

• nounced. “In this regard, we will pre-.

seeing the pictures for the first time, 
had no way of knowing who the 
individuals in the pictures were or 
whether they were in fact “being ar-

(C.I.A. courier—who met both Ferrie 
land Oswald officially in their C.LA. 
; connection.” .This “courier” was sub- 
Isequently identified by a member of ■ 
; Garrison’s staff as Norton. .. ^-.
| Another witness who was found in 

rested,” and he had no way of chai- ! the mail—this one . with Professor Pop- :'
lenging' Garrison’s claim that, they 'kin’s assistance-?—was Richard Case | 
were connected with the C.I.A. Whjt -Nagell, an inmate of a federal institu-.-/ 
Garrison presented to the public that” tion for the criminally insane in Spring- .’ *; 
night, then, was not actually new field, Missouri. Nagell had been arrest— - -; 
evidence—witnesses pictured in . his Jed while he. was attempting to rob a-Y| 
photographs had testified before the | bank, in El Paso in .September, 1963, --'j. 
Warren-Commission—but a new and l and had been sent to prison.. After the 
totally unsubstantiated interpretation of 4; assassination, he claimed that , he had
old evidence.
-. Any sensational murder case attracts 
its share of crank letters, publicity seek­
ers, and bogus tips, and, whereas most 
district attorneys regard such offers of

purposely got himself arrested in order/-} 
to provide himself with an alibi for his : >

help , as a nuisance, Garrison found 
- . - ... . . -. them a rich source of new witnesses,

r..^{F^-^’8S’nS out new-evidence'but,'on 'ready to provide allegations and dis- 
/-'/occasion, in finding opportunities for ’closures of the sort required to keep his| 
i /Garrison to present it. When Mort/story current i.i the press..Although it; 
/•/;Sahl appeared orrthe Johnny Carson is extremely doubtful whether any of

involvement. in ,'the.assassination con­
spiracy; his part .in it, he said, had been 

■ to kill Oswald^ who was the “patsy.” 
Although the court records indicated 
that Nagell had suffered brain damage 
in an airplane crash in 1957, Garrison 
thought his story, worth pursuing, and 
sent a former assistant district attorney,

William R. Martin, to Missouri to 
^.television show last January and conv- these volunteer witnesses will ever! question him.' Nagell insisted that’ h'e 
- plained, about' the coverage, that the testify' in court, the case of a. man! had proof of the'conspiracy in the form 
^various media had given the District named Donald Philetus Norton illus- ; of tape recordings stashed away in a 
'•Attorney and his'-case, Carson agreed trates the use to which the testimony of steamer trunk in California. When no 
hto have Garrison! on his program, Such “secret witnesses” can be put in! recordings could- be found, however, 
- provided that he/'would not merely the open arena of public opinion. Nor-J Nagell told Martin, r “They’ve stolen

reiterate old charges but would present
jrnew evidence. • Garrison telegraphed 

Carson accepting the impromptu offer.
1 ■: And on the evening of last January 

$31st Carson devoted most of his show 
i -Jito an interview with Garrison. When 
• Carson asked Garrison to reveal the 

if new evidence thathe claimed he had, 
I :i Garrison reached "into a black leather

* portfolio he held in his lap and pulled 
j £out some photographs, which, he said, 
• Pshowed suspects'being “arrested -im- 

. if mediately after tKe-'assassination. “Here 
£ are the pictures of five of them being 

.’“arrested,” he said;“and they’ve never
: . been shown before.” He went on to 

/Isay, “Several of/these men arrested 
[/have been connected by our office with 
;.' the Central Intelligence Agency.” The

ton, a thirty-four-year-old night-club the tapes,” and. refused to discuss the
matter any further. Though Nagellj 
like Norton, was rejected as'a court 
witness. Garrison continued to use Na- 
gell’s story to bolster his case in public. 

^Explaining Oswald’s role as a patsy in 
the conspiracy, Garrison sated in his 
Playboy interview, “We have evidence 
that the plan was to have him [Os-, j

• wald] shot as a cop killer in the Texas j.: 
Theatre ‘while resisting arrest.’ ’’ Gar- ‘ ^ 
rison said he was unable to divulge the 
evidence at the 'time, * but the? whole 
•thing was one of Nag ell’s tales.

Another confidential witness' with 
whom Garrison has spent a good deal 
of time is a Dallas ex-convict who was 
recently under suspicion in Texas for at­
tempted murder/According to Thomas 
Bethell, this witness “drops into the 
office at fairly frequent intervals and 
readily identifies almost ax.yone you 
show him a photograph of.”..He.has 

[ proved more cooperative . than accu

entertainer, got in touch with Gar­
rison in June, 1967, claiming that he 
had been a C.I.A. courier, and that he 
had delivered fifty thousand dollars to 
a man who was “a dead ringer for 
Oswald” in Mexico in 1962 and had 
received a hundred-and-fifty-thousand- 
dollar “pickup” from David Ferrie in 
1958. He said, further, that he would- 
like to work as an investigator for 
Garrison. Norton' was immediately 
brought to New Orleans from Van­
couver,' where he was living at . the 
time, and was interrogated by Garri­
son’s pseudonymous intelligence expert 
Bill Bpxley. Though Norton was more 
than willing to identify Oswald, Ferrie, 
and even Shaw as C.I.A. agents, his 
story contained so many contradictions 
and implausibilities that Boxley and 
other staff members concluded that he 
would be totally ineffective as.a wit­
ness. fit was later revealed, .that .he

new evidence. Garrison pre­
sented that night Hd been 
found ‘by Allan Chapman 
some-1 weeks before," in the 
photographic'department of



rate. Of thirteen new witnesses found 
through the mail or with the help of 
the Irregulars assisting Garrison, nearly 
all have turned out to have criminal 
records or to have been under psychi­
atric care.

, and the unsubstantiated testi­
mony of unstable witnesses, 

■ why has the press been so 
ineffective in checking Gar­
rison? In his study of the 

: late Senator Joseph R. Mc-

. * sponded to attacks made on 
his thesis that there was a 
conspiracy to kill President ;

. Kennedy has been by talk- • 
j ing about a second conspiracy 
j that grew out of the first 

: • one—a conspiracy of secre-The “mailbag,” as all of the unso- Carthy, Richard H. Rovere 
licited tips and offers to testify are called demonstrates how a certain .- ■ — »-j ucukhicu 10 concealing , .

kind of demagogue-, when he [ the’truth about the assassination. As
is assailed by the press, can turn the I >n a speech he gave -last December 
hostile criticism to his own advantage. *n New Mexico jocularly- entitled 
Such a demagogue builds his political J The Rise of the Fourth Reich, or ; 
base on the; systematic exploitation of i How to Conceal the Truth About an .. 
inchoate fears, and sets about prganiz-K Assassination Without Really Trying,” . 
ing a popular flight from reality. To •; Garrison often seems more deeply pre- • 
him, even the most vocal censure, how- < occupied with exposing an insidious ? - J 

'.ever adverse its ostensible effect, repre- J» misprision pn the part of federal au-.-.- - . 
sents useful publicity, for the more rig--Authorities than with establishing the facts

...j, ...____ _____ _________ , _ . j.orously he is assaulted by the press, the J of the assassination itself. To be sure,".' ..
"gram called “20th. Century Reforma-, jmore prominently he figures in the "J'.such-an obsessional concern with gov- 
‘J tion Hour,” and who happened, to have, I popular imagination. A false charge has.t.ernmental suppression -is not' a new : • 

j?heen in Texas on the day-of the assas^ to-.be* repeated if it is to be refuted, jnd phenomenon,. nor ■ is it limbed tn the^:;.< ^ 
j^sination—though in./El Paso,mot in L" if the charge happens'to- be more ap-"’ assassination issue.'.Thf politico I-sociolo- r-yM-J 

.$‘ 7 Dallas. On ..the-basis,oE .this, informant .pealing.,than?.,-the; truth itr-is entirelyi f^cEdward Shils has pointed to a ^S^-^^'} 
T'tion,, Garrison, !who at.'/the?time, wasr 
.'*■;.in Los Angeles..raising, funds, himself.

around the District Attorney’s office, 
has led to one arrest. William Turner, 
the Ramparts staff writer (and a for-: 
mer employee of the F.B.I.), ran across 
an anonymous letter alleging that a 

. Californian named Eugene Bradley had 
once made inflammatory comments on 
President Kennedy. Checking through 
a file he keeps on right-wing extremists, 

" Turner^ound an Edgar Eugene Brad-:.
?Jey, who raised funds for a radio pro-

telephoned his office in New Orleans 
and ordered'Assistant District Attor-

* cy dedicated to concealing

ly suggestive link be'twe’en the general- ’4possible that.it, rather than its refuta- . __
: tion, will'win general.credence;'This ized fear of secrecyand. the' Populist

tradition in America. In his book “The, is especially likely to occur if the dem . , 
agogue’s charge offers a more or less (Torment of Secrecy,’* he argues that

• plausible .explanation of disturbing I a repugnance toward secrccyis so deep- 
...events, and if its refutation depends on:.;-ly ingrained in American political life 
.the word .of government officials, since■ I that even in matters involving national 

-the people most, apt to accept conspira->4 security secrecy is- tolerated only as a 
. tprial interpretations of history are those, | necessary evil. To exploit this fear of

V j^hey, Alcock ...to issue a -.warrant..for 
Bradley’s arrest,,, charging him .with 
conspiracy, to kill. President Kennedy. 
Bethell,reported,;concern..among the 
Staff members;'there was nothing in (. ____ z
the files on. Bradley except the anony- I-who are most suspicious Jof both com- [secrecy, a truly Machiavellian politician

L

mous letter, and no one in die office 
had even heard of Bradley.as a suspect. 
The warrant was issued anyway, and

J? Bradley was arrested in Los Angeles 
j and then released in his own recogni- 
/ zance. When .Garrison returned to 
■ New Orleans, he. remarked, that.'.he 
■. saw little prospect, of Bradley’s ever;

being extradited by Governor Reagan., 
After leaving Garrison’s staff, .William 

^Gurvich said, “Jim has a philosophy 
. • about national headlines. He- believes 
.^.that everyone reads the headlines con- 
rJcernihg arrests" and' charges but" few

people read denials or correcting state- 
jiments.” ' i•

_./"T“sHE principal consideration oper- 
If^’A adng to .restrain—a'duly-; elected 
- -‘district attorney, ^om: making • indis- 
^criminate arrests-and charges—aside 
i? ‘from normal ethical considerations—is

plexity and authority. As Rovere points ! could be expected to portray himself as j • ; 
out with regard to McCarthy, the dem-, [engaged in a life-and-death struggle to.1 -J, 
agogue soon learns that “the penalties. _wrest secrets from some powerful elite.; 

; for a really audacious mendacity are not j^at controls the government and the « { 
as severe as the average politician fears -.news media, and to interpret all crjti-: y . ?. 
them to be, that, in fact, there may .be ’cism levelled against him as part of a j ‘ 
nopenalties at all, but only profit.” ’i plot to conceal the dark truth from the _
:«»;Iri a-sense, the man who exploits 'populace. Ji .^-‘•\S'. J“: ;<r| ‘ /
popular fears builds his reputation on ? The first full-scale criticism of Gar- ^ •
the prestige , of his- adversaries. The. ; rison came in the last week of April, . , : ■ 
more impressive the list of detractors he »1967, in the Saturday Evening Port, I 
can cite, the more important his charges ' when, in an article entitled “A Plot to ; 
appear to be. “Why are they trying to -Kill Kennedy? Rush to Judgment, in < .

• destroy me?’’.the demagogue asks. But .New Orleans, ’ James Phelan revealed i. . 
the surest benefit he derives from being ^at the crucial part of Russo’s testi- • 
publicly criticized is the “right to re- mony die section incriminating Clay. 
ply”—a right that is greatly enhanced Shaw was contradicted by a state- J • 
by the demands of day-to-day report-' ment Russo had made earlier to Assist- - „..

ant District Attorney-Sciambra.’The?' 'ing, which cause the press to focus more 
directly on the individual under attack <day; Phelan s story appeared, *a bold J.;.. 

<than on the general issue- at stake."Ifhheadline in the New Orleans Srarcr- ;;, .. 
: the demagogue is challenged on radio?^*”1’ announced, “MOUNTING EVI—Ji .
or television, he can demand “equal" |DENCE LINKS CIA TO ‘PLOT’ PROBE.’*,- ■ 5 
time’* to respond. And, of course, his 'The article under this head, which im- -• .

- reply need not restrict itself to a defense plied that the C.I.A. was attempting to. ’ q
-of his original position. Indeed, to ob-'jhlock Garrisons efforts, because for- J J 

ed by a number of journalists, public--., fuscate the issue further and mitigate >imfr agcnts were involved in the con- ,;..■; 
opinion polls indicate that there has ac- ■ the attack on him, the demagogue may '-spiracy, ^ad been prepared by several ? J 
tually been a substantial increase in the .strike out in an altogether different di- States-Item reporters, including Hoke > 
number of people, not only in Louisi-; rection. For he is, typically, concerned |May and Ross Yockey, who at the .. . .■ 
Jana but throughout the-country,;who<-not with ! substantive issues but with f®010 were working closely with Gar- ;■-.:. 
share Garrison’s belief in a conspiracy.- j*-rbi'Z -"Swaysi of ' manipulating the >rison on the investigation. Whether • 
If in fact his case is based on ••^i.:^*-<f<^ emotions of the electorate.'.. I jby design or by accident, the charges ^ 
little more than wild rumors'." «Ji < /J;£’-One way Garrison has re-!-a?3*051 tHe C.I.A. effectively over-_>* ^

•.SWp^ " * " ..... rt^dowcdthj^PW^

fear of exposure by the press if sup-
porting proof should not be forthcom 
ing. Yet, despite-cogent' evidence I of J- re] 

• ‘malfeasance on Garrison’s part report-

%
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New Orleans. ‘
Two weeks later, in an article writ- 

. ten by Hugh Aynesworth, Newsweek 
reported that a friend of David Ferrie’s 
had been offered a three-thousand-dol­
lar bribe to implicate Clay Shaw in 
the conspiracy. The offer had been 
secretly tape-recorded by the witness’s 
lawyer. Although, the tape left it un- 

’ clear whether the money was to be in 
■ payment for true information or false, 
■ it was damaging under any circum-' 

stances. (At one point, Garrison’s rep- 
• resentative said, “We can change 
the story around.”) When Garrison

would only add to the effect of crim­
inally charging an F.B.I. agent. But 
Garrison had second thoughts about 
attacking the F.B.I. and, according to 
Gurvich, chose the C.I.A. because, as 
Garrison himself put it, “they ’can’t 
afford to answer.”

On the evening of June 19th,. 
N.B.C. devoted an hour to a critical 
examination of Garrison’s investigation, 
entitled “The J.F.K. Conspiracy: The 
Case of Jim Garrison.” The first part 
of the program dealt witlr Russo’s 
allegation that he had seen Oswald,
Shaw, and Ferrie plotting the assassina- 

learned of the impending Newsweek tion at a party in Ferrie’s apartment in 
• disclosure, he prepared a memorandum September of 1963. The N.B.C. re-

on C.I.A. participation in the assassins- porters demonstrated that at least one
‘ .tion; this document promptly found its othef“pcrson present at the party naa 

way into the hands of Yoc.-Z. - 2 
May; who wrote if up in an exclusive

• story in the Statcs-Itcm. Upon being

from a source astlubious as.’-j 
lie-detector tests left the pro- -__~ Tv 
gram’s conclusions open to “ ”*; r: 
serious criticism. . ■ ’ .___ \? ?:
“Garrison, however, did * 
not bother with serious - -• 
criticism of the' program’s '. ^
content; instead, he launched his coun­
terattack by denouncing N.B.C. as a 
party to an “Establishment” conspiracy 
to destroy him. “All of the screaming 
and hollering, now being heard is evi-

• dence that we have caught a very large 
i fish,” he proclaimed the morning after : 
; the N.B.C. show. “It is obvious that f' 
'there arc elements in Washington,' *
D.C., which are desperate because we 
are in the process of uncovering Uictr
hoax.” To account for N.B.C.’s inter-

'is owned
by Radio Corporation of Americn/onc

ockcy and not seen Shaw or Oswald there and est in his investigation, he told.an- in- 
: that Ferrie’s bearded roommate, who I tcrviewer that the network “I. ....

Russo claimed was Oswald, had been.31WIJ ill MIV Ulfii.WJ, IGSff. UCHJg rSU33O VUIUH^U- Wits W3*¥«UM, JUlM wvj» ;

asked about the . Newsweek - charges, identified by other people at the par—-Tof the top ten defense contractors in
;ty as James ■■Lewallen. The program /‘••the country.” (It ;is-actually;fwenty-'j 
then concentrated on Garrison’s inves- '--seventh,'aecnrdiRg_tdThe'De^rtmcnt^r  
tigative;methods, and a parade of wit-ri^of Defense.)-Garrison■ added, ‘“Alt-'ni-'^

Garrison answered'.by confirming the 
States-Jtem report on the C-LA-j^The 

ri, federal.' agents; who,-, concealed; iivital . ___ _______ , __  r , ,
.-.knowledge regarding' Presidcnv.Keh^'nesses- was presented to allege'That 4these ladies of the'evening" arir very-’1 
inedy’s assassination^ and their superiors Garrison representatives had attempted jl much alike—-the preferred-'ciistomer is' 

- .who-are now engaged, in ..a. dedicated; to bribe . or intimidate them. In ad- J-the one. with the big bankroll and any^ 
effort ~to’ discredit.; and obstruct,-the dition, N.B.C. revealed that both of;I position • he suggests is eagerly as-- T 
gathering of evidence,* are guilty of Garrison’s key witnesses, Russo and j sumed.” Moreover, Garrison implied "'? 
being accessories after.the fact to one ;Bundy,.had failed lie-detector tests be- "’ L‘ " ~
.of the crudest murders in our history,”- ‘fore testifying at the preliminary hear-

tliat the program 'had ’been-?secretly:
b. financed by the C.LA;"T<i’‘A^
.-«--.Garrison demanded cqual'timc, and -T
■?.N.B.C.; granted."him a- half ■ hour’-'of^J 
ri prime.evening time on JuIyT 5,1967^ ?*

ing. Frank McGee, the N.B.C. anchor

against Clay Shaw is based on testi-
mony tiia' did not pass a lie-detector

,of the crudest murders in our history,” 
he declared, and h<£-went on to warn . „

. that'“the arrogant, totalitarian efforts; manj concluded, “The case he has built 
of these federal agencies to obstruct the ;against Clay Shaw is based on testi- 
discovery of truth is a matter .which I/mony tiia' did not pass a lie-detector _ _ _
intend to bring to light.” An article in itest Garrison ordered—and Garrison -air, however, he’said, “I am not cvch'T 
the ’New York Tw/c/the following knew., it.” . .The lie-detector, evidence . going to bother to dignify the-foolish- -j 
day 'attested to Garrison’s success in that N.B.C. used to cap its case against ; ncss which Newsweek and N.B.C. and j’J 
•blurring issues’; although the Times.- Garrison was almost certainly the 4 some of the other news agencies have'-? 
.article focussed on the .Newsweek .re- weakest part of that case. The lie-de- tried to make you believe about my IT 
port,', the headline’read, .‘‘GARRISON lector test carries a certain authority in '. office,” and went on to denounce thc-^ 
CHARGES C.I.A. AND F.B.I. CONCEAL the popular imagination, because it ap- -media for manipulating the news. After"*

z to reply to the charges. Once tin the.?;

giving five specific examples of “sup-1.EVIDENCE ON OSWALD.”^?^:'r . ; pears to give an unambiguous answer- , _ _ .
: Garrison continued his offensive by .the man is cither lying for telling the _ pressed news, ..he. presented his - fa-
issuing a subpoena for Richard Helms, truth—and Newsweek, the Chicago miliar argument that the attacks on his*J’ 
the director of the Central Intelligence Tribune, and the Hearst Headline case attested to its validity: “. ?. if our-*}' 
Agency, demanding that Helms pro-? Service also used lie detectors to dem- investigation was-as bay wire as they :* 
ducc a photograph showing Oswald in ;Onstrate that Garrison’s case was based ? wouldJikc to have you think, then you 4- 
the company of a? C.I.A. agent- in “n untruths. But the lie detector is in would not sec such a coordinated bar-/f 
Mexico. Subsequently,, it was made - fact merely a device for measuring the , - rage coming’ from the news centers in- 'f 

" ’ ’ emotional stress that a witness is under- J the East.” And he concluded, “.L. as ?
going while he is being questioned. Such , Jong as I am alive, no one is going to ri 

stop me from seeing that you obtain ? 
the full truth, and‘nothing Jess than thc“5'

stress may indicate nervousness over de­
ception, or it may indicate any of a
number of other emotional responses.

plain that Garrison’had no reason to 
believe that a photograph showing 
Oswald with a C.I.A. agent had 
ever existed, but Garrison’s subpoena 
drew national coverage and tended to 
dilute further the effect of the tVewr-;,,. _ 
week- ’story. It is worth noting that barren Commission in a mcmoran-! 
before Garrison subpoenaed the direc- <l»«m that lie-detector tests were un- 1 
tor of the Central Intelligence Agen- reliable and of dubious value. - ;• . ... ._ 
cy he had consideredanother-movc—- - N.B.C--. had • assembled •.a-./::.-. •..•->■.- 
arresting Regis Kennedy,:’ an ' F.B.I. g'**! d^l ”f cogent, if com-i .; •- 
agent in New Orican^who had taken P^ show that 4 ;
part in the government’s investigation (Russo’s allegation was un- . ;• 
of the assassination. Garrison explained /rue. But for it to resort yj •- : ( 
to Gurvich that although . the .agent.; finally tn a simple indictment i^/ 
would' deny” the?.‘charge, .the ' d'enial * ba^£/?n • evidence , drawn? J. ri^'/::

.full truth,., and-no fairy-tales.” .Gar- :"- 
J.' Edgar Hoover had informed the tt rison had an audience of some twenty'<* 

i-! million, and for that, he said in his 1 -
.... Playboy in terview, hewas; 

>$ ^-“singularly grateful to Walter "1 
' syT? Sheridan,”.one of those who'y? 
? T ^’bad prepared the N.B.C; cri—'. 
^s?.. T tique of his case. ^ •■^■^•^y??'-

Garrison’s gratitude-was?'? 
•„' !- less than total. -Not :h»ng - i 
/A- L-after the “N.B.C£program,,’5? 
^T ’" he issued.;warrants 'for; the??’ .V ■ -*. ’3^- —. «. ^».«,« — - — .—— - • - • —' '■“ . ■



arrest of Sheridan and also '• After it had become quite clear that !was arrested in Ohio. After some ini- -. 
Richard Townley, who had criticism of Garrison’s case'could be °al reluctance, Governor James ■ 
assisted :n the preparation of used to generate a spectre of con-__. Rhodes, of Ohio, finally agreed to ex- • 
the show, charging them spiracy, Garrison took the logical next tradite Novel to Louisiana if Garrison., 
with attempted bribery, Spe- step and started creating pseudo-attacks !wbuld complete the papers within sixty j

» - cincally, Garrison alleged i on himself. When reporters in Tokyo
that they had offered Perry Russo asked Chief Justice Earl Warren his

days. Garrison, however, did not take =

a free trip to California. But if tin’s opinion- of the Garrison investigation, 
offer technically constituted an act of: he replied, “I want to skirt this very 

' briber}’,. Garrison himself had taken carefully, because the case could some- 
considerable pains to bait the trap. He day come before the Supreme Court.” 
told me himself that he had directed , Pressed as to whether Garrison pos--

the steps that were necessary. As the 
deadline approached, Assistant District 
Attorney Alcock asked if he should re­
turn the papers to Ohio, and Garrison - 
told him not to bother. And yet in the 
Playboy interview Garrison insisted, 
“The reason we were unable to obtain -Russo to speak to the reporters over . sessed any evidence that might contra-'

a monitored phone and inquire diet the findings of the Commission he I Novel’s extradition from Ohio... is 
what protection they could offer -had headed, the Chief Justice an-j that there, are powerful .forces in 
him if he were_to_change his testi- "swered, “I’ve heard that he claims to ’””t: * —v- C*J :* 1 "““ " 
mony. The purpose was, as he put it, have such information, but I haven’t

’ “to give N.B.C. enough rope to hang ;Seen any.” Garrison immediately char- 
> itself.” In his public statement on the 

.■ •■ matter, Garrison charged that the
acterized this “new counterattack” as
“heavy artillery whistling in from

'investigator? was

ijLTTie cases 'are still2pending:4^. ever,-the Chief Justice is a practical

Garrison cited his failure , to. /obtain

showed in its last offensive against the}

|This defection not only made for em-

• a. new effort to discredit the case and

classified as “the.. paranoid , style . in

if-

And, for good measure, he. charged on, t

intending the assassination of President

hesses’from him. He', went on , to ac­
cuse President Johnson of preventing 
“the people in this country from seeing 
the evidence,” and asserted, with the

v N.B.C. program “will-probably stand 
t for many years to come as a symbol of 
r the length to which some powerful but-

conceal from the American public the 
truth about the assassination.*’.He went 
on to indicate that Novel was now a 
material witness. in his case and, ac-

/^possibility that Garrison’s fund' of epn- 
- Afidential information—or his lack of

it imperative that he see that the evi­
dence is released, so that we can know

man and I expect he knows what he is 
doing, -i. The last time he was called 
into action to perform a service was 
when the President of the United!

ithe start. He- also charged' Gurvich ;- nd; j jnstead of 
,arccn^^ pearing, Novel left the state

that he had was worth nineteen dollars, ’ ■ ° _. . —

• ing of persecution is central,” 
.■ and which is “systematized in 
• grandiose theories of c’onspir-

States was assassinated by men who had ‘ -Novel’s extradition . as ' evidence that 
been connected with the Central In-ti:Presdent’ Johnson' was putting pres- 
telligence- Agency.”. Garrison predicted 1-sure’.on local officials to’ secrete.,wit-

tyrnedy that1 there<was no-basis'in fact 
k] and;no - material- evidence-Tn ? Garri-” 
vj son’s. case..'Gurvich’s '.private-detective} 
^agency’had conducted most of the1 lie—

acy.” Still, the fact that Gar­
rison expresses his ideas in a

the-'-A.B.C." “Page ’ One”*"’television 
show , that Senator - Robert Kennedy

G^X ’̂rzM^

• i b,4 Shortly - after^ Garrison’s'-?1 skirmish 
j^with... N.B.C.,- William Gurvich . re- 

’^signed. as yone ^bf-ha investigators, 
? . after telling Senator Robert F. Ken-

case, it is safe to expect that other ele-;"logic of cut bona, “.;.. the fact that he 
, ments of the federal government and :*. has profited from the assassinating 

barrassing headlines but opened up the 'national press will now follow up with; most, more than any other man, makes

* Washington who find it imperative to

“has made a real effort to stop the m 
vestigation

Tokyo,” and said in a press release, “It cording to attorneys for Novel, implied 
is a little disconcerting to find the Chief that his former , “investigatori’TVas 

...Justice of: the United ■ States on his somehow, connected with;...thc;:.con- 
t^side:interests arejwilling- to;gorin' order' iJ.handstand. kneesHtrying to tie. some k spiracyr (Novel'is'suing_Garrison ,and 
i£>to'interfere^witiri state-gwernmenr.’J^pstickg of'dynamite to the case. How- ^Playboy 2 for^ teny million //dollars in 

“punitive and -'compensatory f damages.) 
•'And 'in a’ speech to the Radio and 

’■ Television News WAssociation i of
■1 Southern California, 'in Los Angeles,

^telligence Agency.”. Garrison predicted
, _ ... , ..anew: broadside from-the federal au-

■h detector tests-that' Garrison^ had rbr-.;-^ “Judging from the careful 
■:|.dered,and at the time of his resignation'iC05rdjnalj0n which the Establishment 
■4 Gurvich had in his possession'a master / 
4 file of the principal evidence in the case.

• A such a fund—would be- made1 public.' 
•.’.- .In a statement to the press, "Garrison:' 

‘ I described Gurvich’s resignation as “the’ 
. latest move from the Eastern head­

quarters of- the Establishment to at­
tempt to discredit our investigation.” It 

.-. was all part of ai coordinated plot 
’’i. against him. In- another press1 release, 
■ ' he said, "All they are doing is proving 

j ’ (two things: first, that we were correct 
when we uncovered the involvement

. . of the Central Intelligence Agency in 
: fthe assassination;-second, that there is 

►something very wrong today with our; 
.,! government in Washington, D.Ciyin-!

asmuch as it is'’willing to’use'massive 
economic power to conceal the truth

‘from the people.”. Later, in his Playboy 
• interview, Garrison implied that Gur->

■"! rich had been a C.I.A; infiltrator from -

the prosecution,
^Another example of Garrison’s tech-r that he is not involved •-y^^r&L * 
nique- involved Gordon Novel,:: the ' ^ ^ ’5—
electronics expert, who had told him I ✓'"'arrison’s technique in expounding 
about Feme’s participation in a “pick- kJ the so-called second conspiracy is 
up”, of munitions from the Schlum- • typical of what Richard Hofstadter has 
berger Well company, in Houma, Lou- (* 
isiana.- Nqvel rapidly advanced from -American politics,” to which “the feel­
advising-Garrison on anti-eavesdrop-,- 
ping techniques, the business that had!
first'brought him-to Garri­
son’s attention, to become a 
witness against Ferrie and, at 
least in Garrison’s mind’, an 
“investigator.” Then, ac­
cording to one account, Gar­
rison was told that his inves­
tigator had been furnishing 
information to N.B.C. re­
porters, and Novel was sub­
poenaed to appear before a

1 paranoid style does not of it-
I self jnile^ouv the,‘possibility 

there is substance to his
I -’T. ^J^'i claims. Is the C.I.A., for ex- 
4 t- ' . ? ~AJ ample, really concealing some 
i '\v.^ of.its/agents in

■- assassination,’.as Garrison
? ;' r"' 1'^^T-. has claimed? In May, '1967,
-riy-t?!-:'ii Garrison declared on. the A.B.C.“Is-

sues and Answers”.television program, 
and went to Ohio. Garrison filed bur- “Of course the ./Central. Intelligence 

n glary charges against Novel, alleging Agency had no role in. the.planning of 
that he had participated in the conspir- ' i
acy to steal arms from the Schlumber- .Kennedy. I think that would : be a 
ger Well company in Houma, andhejjn’diculous pqsition_for_anyqnc to take.
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He has, however, taken precisely that , that reveal, it'S implied, that Oswald F.B.L However, as it turned out, T '

• position on several occasions. His al- was involved in the C.I.A.’s U-2, continued, the man in the photograph -i
legations regarding the culpability of 'project, (5) the fact that the C.LA, (which was published in Volume XX '
the C.LA. have varied widely. On j destroyed a document that the War- of the Warren Commission’s testimony .
May 9, 1967, the C.LA. was accused j ren Commission had requested, (6) land evidence) .was obviously not Os- t 
of merely concealing evidence; by May ; the identification of Oswald’s C.LA. I Wald’but a heavyset individual who 

“ ‘ - • 'babysitter,” (7) the identification of jcould not be identified. The staff law-18th, Oswald and Ruby were them-
selves identified by Garrison as C.LA. i a C.I.A. “courier,” and (8) “the con- [ yer Wesley J. Liebcler, who was trying . • 
employees; on May 21st, the District sistent refusal of the federal govern- I to clarify the incident for the Warren 
Attorney stated that the C.I.A. knew ment” to provide Garrison with “any i Commission, inquired of the C.LA. 
“the name of every man involved and information” about the role of the whether a photograph showing Oswald - . 
the name of the individuals who pulled i C.I.A.-in the assassination. This last ! in Mexico City did in fact exist. He -

. the triggers;” on May 24th, he added ;piece of “evidence” Garrison calls “the ~
that the C.I.A. was presently hiding ;c|jncher.” ' ..

never received an answer. Garrison 
postulated that the C.I.A. had for- . : 
warded the picture of a man who was'., 
not Oswald and had withheld a photo- - 
graph that did show Oswald leaving -J : 

Lthe Cuban Embassy. Furthermore, he .’ ’ 
conjectured that the most likeiy reason 1 
for suppressing such a photograph was «j i\ 
that it revealed Oswald .to be in the'

1 the killers’ whereabouts; 011 November I .^t least half of the “evidence” on 
; 14th, he decided..-that "employees^—a -which Garrison’s repertory of charges: 
i limited number—of the Central Intelli- against the C.LA. is based is itself de­
I gence Agency of the U.S. government; duced from evidence that Garrison has ' 
. are involved in the assassination;” on; never seen. He has accomplished this 
! January 31, 1968, he said on the; trick' by simply sketching in on the 

; i Johnny Carson show that “the Central: tabnld rasa of missing (or nonexistent) 
• 'Intelligence Agency was deeply 'in-;'evidence facts that appear to incrimi- 
j volved in- the assassination;” "and-in! nate -.the C.LA.. If the evidence is 
j February he s.-ud in an interview filmedj ^dssiijg, a. revelation of its contents is 
; fort:Dutch television that'“President? n^ course, easily refuted. And the 

’ Kennedy was killed by elements ofithev^d suspicion of secrecy qua secrecy also 
/.Central •Intelligence5Agency7<of.;^ nothing to
; /United States-government,” going onT'hide/^people -wonder, “why is the 
: .to;:explain, “The-..Central lntelligcnceHthing ^ng jn ^e first place?” Con­
: /Agency ...had worked for a long time? s,der.Item No. 1, the missing C.LA. 
; creating the tableau— the cover seen e^-'r 'photograph, on which Garrison based 
’ beforehand. This is standard fora Cen-?his original charge that the C.LA.
i i trJ.intelligence nAgency assassination*; !'was, concealing vital' evidence. When ! 
' pAs-i matter of ^ct, the C.LA;- whenif’Garmon- subpoenaed Richard Helms, I 
? uvcqnducts an assassination, describes it^the.,director of the .C.LA., he- in- 
r i“<an .executive .acriori.vThis takes/ the^tructed him to produce a photograph 
?fsih.-,our of it. As^amatter of fac^ ' : -- -
’ [ the C.IA. employees, the sin then be-i

■fi

uvc.

partjn the murder,’, C.LA-.'files

^j^X#/ 
t^\ . i"^

could /specify /what 
would be indicated by 
evidence he had never

knew, the identity of Kennedy’s as­
sassins and was concealing the truth.-

f viewed is left problem- 
J I 'atical, A bu t /again tin

^~- !< - ^'" ^MZ^/roro'of missing
f .^? i /"■^•‘.‘ .■T evidence "gives’ him a|n *
7 "*'’tF -^ opportunity to sketch in
7 unverifiable details of a C.I.Ai conspir-

f ■ Etence of a conspiracy 
I involving former em-* 
I 'ployees of the C.LA.” 
[ Exactly how Garrison

—and since

t’

• r e- J*
>mV

.'comes failing to do.your job properly/, 
-in the executive action. Of course, even 
'as Ldescribe it, .I’m conscious of the 

- parallels with regard to Germany ’un- 
;der-Hitler* What,-Fm talking about is 
■nothing less than-JFascism, which has 
■arrived in America."...”-' ^‘^y? ■ 
/> Just how solid/ the basis for these

company of another man—-ai... *-.— 
the identity of this man was being con­
cealed, he must have,been working for 
the ClLA.Tt seems unlikely that Gary 

' risoh had any knowledge^, this photo­
graph- other than ".what /he. gathered 
from the account of it in- my book, be­
cause he repeats’the-details of. that ac­
count, including a certain, erroneous de­
tail. As LiebelerJ who originally. told 
me the story, pointed put a few. weeks 

; after.“Inquest” .was published, the .pic-r^ 
' ture in question had been taken of a 
1 man in front of the Soviet Embassy in

Mexico City, not the Cuban Embassy. 
Yet Garrison repeated the erroneous 
information (my own) to contrive an 
ominous piece of “evidence”, that was 
not simply “missing” but nonexistent. ,, 

Garrison relied on a similar device

that C.I.A. agents had taken in Mexico 
City about seven weeks before the as­
sassination and that,.Garrison claimed, 
showed Oswald in front of the Cuban 
Embassy in the company of a C.LA. 
agent.-The -supposed facts conveyed 
by this missing snapshot were what led 
Garrison to assert that the C.LA.'

in his second and; third items of “evi? 
dence,” asserting that files on Fem'd 
and the President’s’ autopsy .X-rays 
and photographs 'and. other vital evi­
dence'were classified because they 

"":•. ^• ' ' •" ’ '; “would indicate the ex­’charges is can he deduced from Gar-j But how had this information been de­
rison’s twenty-six-page interview4 in ."duced from a missing- • ' 
Playboy, which is doubtless the fullest photograph, which Gar- 
and most coherent single presentation' j^ admits that he has 
of his case to -date. When he was never seen? - - - ;
pressed hy Playboy’s in tervie wer,"Eric' Actually,’the story
Norden, for the evidence on which of the-C'.I.A. photo- 

■ his charges of C.LA. complicity’ were. "^ its ongin jn 
based, Garrison mentioned eight specific, an jncideht I myself 
items: (1) a missing C.LA. photo-iAf5rst repo^ jn my 
graph that shows Oswald in the com-. book .“Inquest,” as a 
pany of a C.LA./agent in Mexico/be-1 ;meani of-„ illustrating 
fore- the assassination, (2). classified; the probiems that the 

Jfiles on David Ferrie,. which “would, ’Warren Commission , _____________________________ „r..
indicate the existence of a conspiracy ,jaWyers faced in communicating with! acy. (Every once in a while, the evi- 
involving former employees of .the the C.LA. According to my account,!' dence proves to be existent and Garri- 
V~Aj to ^ the President, (3) SUP".[ a.man in front of the Cuban Embassy; son is caught in the-act. For example, 
pressed autopsy X-rays- and , photo-/ - Mexico City before the assassination ' he stated in his Playboy interview that 
8r’P^s 1 Prescient . Kennedy s^ body^^ been routinely photographed by a four framesofa film takenof the as- 
and,..other vital evidence, which alsoj hidden C.LA. camera and identified as sassination—frames 208-211—were 
reveal that former C.LA. agents.^c Lee Harvey Oswald; the information missing from the frame-by-frame, re-;

had subsequently_been_forwarded_to the_ productionof _theJilrn in. the testimony



and evnK-nce pu 
Ct>mmi>s<>n, ant

appearing sudden';, 
street sign” and to 
signs of stress may 
caused by the imp:

u by the Warren 
went on to claim 
real signs 6f stress 
1:1 the back of a

■ on ;
•• whil 

ume:

sign.” B
of a stray bullet 
rames 208-211,

missing from the Warren vol- 
are not missing from a copy of

the film that Life holds, and they re 
veal no “signs of stress.”)

secretive. ’ I Garrison’s “clincher,” the assertion ’■ ■
The fifth item of evidence—that the- ‘ that the government has nor revealed to " 

Warren Commission was never able to him any information of the. C.I.A.’s < 
obtain “a secret C.I.A. memo on Os-~ complicity in- the assassination, is a '; 

Wald’s activities in Russia” that was at-- perfect example of Garrison’s own J 
tached to a State Department document, brand of logic, in which the fact that :■’ 
because the memorandum had been ,he has not found or heen given any 
“destroyed” the day after the assassins- ’evidence of C.I.A. complicity is itself '•

1 tion—is simply untrue. While it is true proof’ that the C.LA. is withholding* 
; that one copy of this memorandum was evidence of its guilt. • . ' -v j
destroyed while being photocopied, an- - \ -" -" ’’ ”“ ■ '/.
other copy was duly forwarded to the . 
Commission on May 8, 1964, as is evi-y Garrison has also charged that the 

press has furtively controlled the 
news as a means of suppressing known 

facts about the assassination. “Behind 
the facade of earnest inquiry into the 
assassination is a thought-control proj­
ect in the best tradition of *1984,’ ” he 
has written. “Because of their role in

: In his fourth item, Garrison sup- .
; pcsediy reveals the contents of classified ' cent from Volume XVIII of the Com-, 

. mission’s testimony and evidcnce.| 
When Sylvia Meagher, who has in-;
dexed the twenty-six volumes of the’ 
Warren Commission testimony and ev-; 
idence,. and has. tried earnestly to cor--

. . C.I.A. documents in the -National 
Archives. These documents were pre- 

• pared for the Warren Commission by 
. the C.I.A. And although- the title of

. A each of these reports—usually refer- 
.. ring to the general topic on which 

’ Commission lawyers requested that the
... C.I.A. provide information, or answer out to Garrison that his charge was news agencies have a vested interest in* 
^j.;'queries—is listed in the index of Com- .based on a fallacy, he acknowledged,' maintaining-public ignorance.” Most 
./“mission. documents,.; the. reports -them-U the* errors but,, even. so,, he; went onr -of what Garrison has hadto sayoh this’* 
lyscives are. classified, as arc.all C'.LA.p using the non-fact to support hischarge -.subject has been vague-philippics, but.: 

,-v reports containing theinames of opera— * -that the C.I.A. was incinerating evi—. .-. jn his half-hour N.B.C. rebuttal he did ._

rect the mistakes of the critics as well, the Establishment'and their failure-to ; / 
as those of the Commission, pointed’ conduct an effective inquiry, major'" --

rives, informers,-and - foreign"'sources..--, dence. -.- .^.’-^ -/e- -.- y*.-.-t^w-• -•;?.-
— ■ _-.-_. j . <pj)e SI-xth jtcm oj eviJencej the iden-Garrison customarily, rattles off - the

give five specific examples of news sup-

“suppressed C.I.A. files,”i rides of th
pression, and they arc worth examining 

tity. of Oswald’s C.LA. “babysitter ,”[•-. jn dctaiLOf “powerful news agencies,”

Oswald’s fingerprints were not found on

.^as he calls them, and then sets forth, i was extrapolated from a purchase order? ^Garrison alleged:'' 
/.hhtheir “contents” in his, own;terms. Forr4f°r- ^ Ford trucks. Oscar Deslatte,hq 
L yj. example, in Playboy he died Commis-mthe-assistant manager of a New Or-*"________ ___________
'^Jsion Document No.;931, entitled “Os- >Jcans Ford agency, .who wrote up the; the gun which was supposed to have 
,..&wald’$ Access.^ to-Information.--About border on- January .20, ■ 1961, subse- > killed the President. ^-; -j^^ -: ^.t 
/%. U-2,”and (hen ominously su.^.-S^uen.ly reported to the MX that h»'- And they doom tell.yen.ha, »..,.«

They do not. tell you that Lee Harvey,

the U-2,” and then ominously suggest-
.^J^ed that Oswald was involved, in thej

tests exonerated Lee Oswald from thecustomers told him the trucks were to

.-* I.

/U-2 program. . He amplified -on this 
[.“evidence” in a speech he made after 
[ the Playboy interview appeared, stat- 
iing, “The reason you can’t, see that;

, . actual shooting by showing that he had
(be used by. an organization known as not fired a rifle that day. : ;- '..
“Friends df Democratic Cuba.” Des- : And they do not tell you that it was
latte listed the purchaser of the trucks virtually impossible for Oswald to have
as-.‘‘Oswald” (no first name given) 
and said that the individual with “Os-

taken his fingerprints off the gun, hidden
"|t 1^’0' --("- --------------/-- —7" 7-------- --------

/.I [Commission Document No.,93'1] for
wald”. called himself JosephMmany years is.-because you. will- then

^’n.realite that -.Lee Oswald ; was ■ then' .When F.B.I. - agents asked
iworking for the United States govern

Moore. 
Deslatte 
that he 
identify 

believes,

• about the incident, he said
could “neither describe nor..-.Ament, as a C.LA, employee, and they

•7 b [don’t want you to know that.” Garri- e'ther of the men. ’ Garrison 
v^lson used this'/classified f. document,'' however, that the purchase was made 
...L-i which, of course, he had not seen, to’ for the C.I.A., and that Moore, who 

k '.substantiate the charge; that Oswald '’^as never been located, was in .'fact- =-. jsuvauMUMK; uic cmigc; um vjwoiu -. - ,. It is true that the’ public had. not
[• acted as a C.I.A; agent. Yet testimony/ Oswald’s C.I.A. chaperon. It is pos- been told any of these things,*except by
L>in-the Warren Report indicates that it sible, of course, that Moore was

may well contain information on what - ^e C.LA. babysitter* of some 
Oswald, but in ‘1961, at the. .: Oswald heard when, during his stay

.»jin. the Soviet Union,, he-dropped in time the- purchase order was j 
5-oa the trial-of the. U-2’pilot Francis- filled out, Lee Harvey Oswald . 
iJGary Powers. In any: event,?it seems." was w°rking at^

M< * Fingerprints * were . found on -r '< 
h the rifle “which was supposed to ‘ -T- 
-have'killed' the' President,” but J 

J'Radio land- Television Factory in -'-'the prints could not be positively id'enti-’^ 
“ fied. Sebastian F. Latona,’a nationally f - 

recognized fingerprint expert, testified j

.:,•:• highly unlikely that if the C.LA. were’
. indeed as sinister as Garrison alleges, it.' ‘Minsk. . • ,
.--. would admit in a report to the Com- ’ The seventh item of evidence, con- 

. emission, that-Oswald? was a C.LA.^cern'ng A C.LA.-"courier,” refers to 
'/".sgent, especially since its reports were’ Donald Philetus Norton, the bank em- 
.’••to -be read by lawyers working foriJhezzler and night-club entertainer who 

• Pi.the Commission who were nor (asi^ bcen thoroughly discredited as a
; my own interviews with them dem-' '^ess and was jettisoned by Garrison 
Konstrate) particularly inclined to be himself even before he gave the Play- 

!.?'?/Interview;

I the gun and gone .down four flights of 
F stairs by the time he was seen on the 

second floor. - : ■•*’.■“••—*• •■■’v<- ’
,-j> Above all they do not tell'you of the 

overwhelming eyewitness testimony that 
, shots were coming from behind the stone 

wall on the grassy knoll........
You have not been told' that Lee 

Oswald was in the employ of U.S. intel­
ligence agencies, but this was the case.

*

Garrison, but there is a good rea-
son for that. 'All’'five of the 
charges are^either false or captious.

before the. Warren Commission,that * 
.because of the unpolished finish of the -i ■’ 
rifle, which allowed it to’absorb mois- / 
ture, it was highly unlikely that an iden-J' 
tifiable fingerprint would have been left "

1-15
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ular imprcssiohjregarding fingerp r in ts^



Latona noted, they are usually discern­
ible only on highly polished surfaces.

than half the witnesses thought the shots telegram that .was supposedly sent to 
originated in some spot other than the ‘J-Edgar Hoover before the assassina- 

~ |y a few „f tion. Garrison charged last December
that this telegram, which he has been

What Garrison does not say is that a : Depository Building, but oh 
palmprint was discovered on the under- the earwitnesses thought the shots came
side of the barrel of the rifle in question from the direction of the stone wall. ..unable to obtain, proves that Oswald 
and that three different experts posi- Finally, the assertion that Oswald telephoned the Dallas field office of die 
lively identified it as Oswald’s. was a C.I.A. agent, as has already been ’

Garrison’s assertion that the nitrate shown,-was based oii Garrison’s own
F.B.I. five days before the assassina-

tests "exonerated” Oswald is equally private interpretation of “missing” or 
questionable. In the tests to- which classified documents that he had never 
Garrison referred, the Dallas police seen. Of the five examples of “news sup- 
made paraffin casts of Oswald’s hands
and right cheek, and these casts were 
than checked for traces of nitrates. Ni­
trates were found on the casts of both 
bands but not on die cast of his cheek.

. tion and gave details of the plot, which 
: were then forwarded by interbureau 
i telegram, to Hoover in Washington, 
j This, Garrison claimed, was proof that 
(.President Johnson had “actively con- ;’ 
I coaled evidence about the murder of’J. 
' his predecessor.” When a reporter ; 
. asked him what evidence he had that ~ 

such a telegram ever existed, he an-
. swered, “If you and I were tn a closed 
i room, I could prove it. But I’m not go- 
; ing to allow any evidence to get out’ 

now.” His evidence, it later turned out,.
. was simply a story that Mark Lane had 
'told him." ' J 5

■ ■ . "..Apart from such speculation by Gar- 
; rison and Lane,-the charge- of. federal i« 
j. complicity is based almost solely on the 

fact that, there is government secrecy. 
According to Garrison’s logic,.the gov- 

; ernment would .not classify information 
pertinent to the’assassination unless it 
had something to hide. Garrison has 
persistently exploited popular suspicions 
about secrecy,-, accusing .. those <who 
would, in his estimation, benefit most

pression” that Garrison cited, then, not 
one was based on accurate information.

show last December, “'

:- held from' use by law-for seventy-five
years—a number arbitrarily selected to
exceed the life-span of persons likely to

•in order'

;2j>r?.i

Depository Building a few minutes aft- it—to protect the individuals involved 
er the assassination^ it, too, is specious, in the assassination of John Kennedy.”

be mentioned in the report!
to safeguard confidential information
(such as tax returns), to protect con­
fidential informers’, and tn avbid em­
barrassing innocent persons mentioned

< ;is completely unreliable, and its princi- r sense. He has accused the federal gov- from the maintenance; of such secrecy.- 
‘ pal -use in police-work ^is s:mply. to in-^eminent of conspiring to wreck his in- For example, after noting that part .of 
:• timidate suspects;. it produces - more I: vestigation specifically because it harbors • the Warren Commissions documents.

apprehension than-valid evidence. Gar-| a motive of its own in concealing the are classified in the National Archives, • 
i. rison’s suggestion-that such tests could | truth about the assassination^ and he Garrison claimed on a-Texas television

it could have been as long as five min- , fered only two specific items 
utes after the assassination- -;.' f;v-ur.vt.v^of ’-“evidence” to support
•Garrison’s next assertion—that thel this charge. The first item • 

press failed to report.; that there- was bis the photograph of the as- 
“overwhelming .eyewitness testimony” I’sassination site showing a ”

: has ever been issued. Many 
:v investigative files ’are ’ with-^

charges about a “second conspira- 
The test, however, in no way proves 'ey” is that the federal government—.; 

(that Oswald did or did not fire a rifle., t|irough its.agents Lyndon Johnson,'! 
; Tlie nitrates founds need not have come Robert Kennedy, J. Edgar Hoover,] 
from gunpowder;» many other: sub- Earl Warren, and Ramsey Clark—has

.incidentally.' But; in the case of the 
t Warren Commission’s documents Mc-

stone wall. The e/irwitness testimony, over to the federal government, and ! 
which is undependable in determining that the government consequently1- 
die source, of any shots-where there is. knows the assassin’s identity. The sec- 1 . -------- -—— -----.----------
a possibility of echoes, was'divided. More’ ond item of evidence he mentions, is a !_George Bundy,; acting _on ^behalf of

NOTHER of Garrison’s sweeping

stances—tobacco,-matches, or urine—'been involved in a sinister plot to quash ■ 
will leave such> residues. Conversely,! his investigation. It would have been : 
.the absence of nitrates indicates just as-‘difficult to gainsay Garrison’s imputa-; 

! Jittle, because a.-rifles (which,; unlike action of federal obstruction if he had i; 
" 'revolver, has*. nojAgitpa betweenUXtheKcharged ■ merely7that the- government i 
, '’chamber and theufiarrel) is not as-like-]:; was hindering his case. Certainly feder—j 
r-ly to leave nitrate traces on the cheek. ■ al agencies have been less than coopera- 
':/In fact, the rifle in question was experi-dtive, and important federal officials, in- 
> mentally.fired three times by.an-F.B.1. •-’eluding Attorney General Clark, have 
• agent and no traces of nitrates were de- .. openly (and often harshly) criticized 

■ tected on his hands or .cheek. Accord-, the New tOrleans investigation. But 
,ing ttirone F.B.I.pcxpert,, Cortlandt 7 Garrison’s allegations have gone far be- 
- -Cunningham, the so-called paraffin test :yond the charge of interference in this;

have proved that;Oswald “had not .has levelled his accusation in no un- 
, fired a rifle that day’’.plays on the gul-.[certain i terms: “. . . the United States 

pibility of the general public regarding; government—meaning the present
: the reliability of scientific-sounding data, ^administration, Lyndon Johnson’s ad- 
| . As for Garrison’s statement that if ■ ministration—is obstructing the inves- 
; was “virtually impossible” for Oswald tigation—any investigation. It has cen­
to have been on the second floor of the cealed the true facts—to be blunt about

A Secret Service agent, simulating Os­
wald’s movements, Reached the second 
floor from the sixth in one minute and 
eighteen seconds. In any case, it'is im­
possible to ascertain exactly what time 
Oswald was seen on the second floor;

In other words, he is charging that tlje 
government knows the truth and, in 
concealing it, is itself con- _._:_.. 
spiring to protect the con- • ; -
spirators. <• . • • - ; - •••

So far, Garrison has of-

evidence in every possible way.’.The 2 
President of the United States, the man 
who has the most to gain, the mr-n who 
gained more than any other human 
from the assassination, is the man’who’ 

• issued the executive order concealing 
•vital evidence for seventy-five years so 
that we can’t look at it, so that you 
can’t look at it, so that no American

-~~*r' ■---•■’ can see it for seventy-five 
- f. is"-' * years. • Now, this was an

' ' - -"executive order by Lyndon 
V’ ;; Johnson, the 'man who 

gained die most from, the
': assassination.”/:'- ; - / -’< -

;.;r, i:r^^. ^No^such8 executive order

that the shots came from behind a stone j man with a closed fist, which by Gar- 
wall—is also sophistical.-None of the-rison’s surmise conceals the bullet that! 
hundred or so Warren Commission wit-'-killed the President. From this conjee-i 
nesscs who testified on the matter or were, ’ture he goes on to postulate that the; 
questioned by the F.B.I. said that, they ■ man in the photograph is a federal , 
saw a rifle being fired from behind the agent, that the bullet has been turned •



prctation of any event as historicallyPresident Johnson, sent a special re- volved Lee Harvey Oswald.) In Gar- . .
quest to tile Archivist of the United rison’s case against the news media, a momentous as the assassination of a 
States that the seventy-five-year ban be ; leap is made between the fact that the'. ■ Pcesidcnt. Indeed, earlier Harris stir- 
waived wherever possible and much of media failed to broadcast some uh-: 
the material be opened to the public.; truths about the assassination and the J

veys showed that at least thirty per cent j 
of the population believed from the out­
set that Oswald had not acted entirely 
alone, and continued to believe this 
after the Warren Commission ren­
dered its verdict. Moreover, Harris :, 
concluded from the questionnaires filled - 7 
out by his respondents immediately •

Following guidelines approved by Bun—-fantasy of a conspiracy to suppress the 
. dv, all the agencies involved in the in- news. In his charges against the C.LA., I 
vestigation were to review their files a saltatory’’advance is made from miss- 
and declassify everything except pages jng or nonexistent evidence to the 

.containing the names of confidential in- fantaSy of C.LA. complicity in the as-j 
• formers, information damaging to in- jassination. For Garrison, the C.LA. . . . ,
.noccnt parties, and information about epitomizes all that is feared in govern- ' after the -Warren Report was issued 
.the agencies’ operating procedures.- mental secrecy: 'an invisible govern-] thint eleven per cent^of the population. .; 
.There was to be a periodic review by menr, answerable to no one, with un- ’ mny ^ considered . chronic doubters • 
all the agencies concerned. By the time limited resources and unlimited power, i. who tend to feel that the - real story ■ • 
Garrison had begun his own investiga- Since all its acts are veiled in secrecy, about almost any important- public i 

:tion, virtually all the documents that jt may be postulated to be the “real • event “ never quite-told.’?The fact >; 
".could be declassified according to these"force” behind any event. The govern- *k”' ’h'” ’*"* t——----- '
'guidelines had been opened to public;’ment, Garrison claims, “lx the C.LA.

' .scrutiny. Garrison’s claim, in J^yboy.’3nd the Pentagon”—an elite that per- _ ....
; that "any document the C.LA. wanted petuates its power by concealing the number of people who believed in a:

J classified was shunted into the Archives trutb about tbe assassination, and creat- conspiracy when the Warren Commis- 
ij^hnut examination , by the Cpmmis-jjngj-through the-“manipulation of the 
.^hJs simply-iuiinne^ the; relevan t^.^ media,” what he calls “a con- 
(Hbcuments relating tn the inquiry which^entfarion camp of the mind.” 

: 'are now in the..Archives were, sentxv '
’t^A^e by the Warren Commission after;.-•■ a g j^ investigation continued, Gar- 

S<*llc ^Varren-Report .w^ risen appeared to become increas-

that there was a marked increase-
.from thirty-one per cent to forty-four, 
according to Harris' surveys—in the;

sion became the subject of heated con 4

i

troversy, owing to .the publication . in 
the latter half of 1966 of a number of. 
books and articles by critics of the Re-
port, may reflect a certain resistance by

_____ _____ _______ _ _____ the general public against accepting, a 
/••Most of the C.LA. reports were pre-’Jngly obsessed^ with governmental se- purported “truth? that is neither clear-: 
.-^.Pr'd to answer,,specific questions, put.!creCy,.and less directly concerned with : cut nor obviously irrefutable, The idea 
■^" the Agency'by Commission lawyers,’.'the issues of his court case. His obsession that even a few points in the Warren 
&““*.'**" ,s; ™ r“wa~^ Jbat-with the “second conspiracy.” might be Report were subject to dispute, or that 
r}T^\Lwent unr??dvn<ict ^ । q more easily dismissed if it were not for . even- a few of its facts could be differ-

Eyi./he distinguishing mark of the para- -the fait that a considerably portion of..ently'interpreted, probably led many 
l\noid style, Hofstadter writes, is “the/^ population appears to believe his' people to reject, or at least doubt, the 

../’.‘curious leap in .imagination” between sefajms. The extent of his popular sup-! over-all conclusion that the Commission 
■ ■/•'ct and fantasy, which is made at somepport ]cads gne jq wonder if there may i had put forward so emphatically. In 
.^critical point in an. argument to cover a!; nQt be some po]jtjcaj calculation behind any event, the change in public opinion 
j gap in reasoning. Consider,ut.th«>ght 'h& choice of chimeras. de..-.-:. | seems to have been substantial, after

the following , remarks by Gafri^ 1967, before the.'New*! Garrison appeared oriJ the. scene.'Be-
1 " ' ' tween Tebruary and May of

4

j

-.?

H^k'n,.from, one of .the mahy speeches OrTwns invention Tcam7^ 
;ge delivered dunng *e fa« of 1967:^ a ^ copducted by Louis f
,. ji;<Is this a Great -Society which allows Harris and Associates indicat- /- ———'

innocence to be butchered as Oswald was, ed that some forty-four per
. with no concern, no interest? Which al-!cent of the American people : - ’ ' ' '
. lows the guilty, the murderers to walku , , , . j t

the streets, knowing'without any question,! thought that the murder of i
■ who they are, knowing what happened, is /President Kennedy was the •

.this a Great Society? Is it a Great So-,!result of a' conspiracy. In !.!.', '
(May, 1967, shortly after '. r
Garrison had announced the! I

ciety which causes blackouts in news cen­
ters like New York when there's s; de-

' velopment in the case? ... Is this a Great
Society which monitors your phone if it, discovery of a plot, had gone
has the slightest bit of curiosity about! on to arrest Clay Shaw, and had charged. 

: : jou? This is not a Great Society—this is thc C.LA. with concealing evidence, 
/ i^TT’ ^V WhiC- ^^ Harris survey indicated that sixty-

1 spite the lip service to populism... is so ■ . ' . , • : -.v
■ I morally threadbare that the futures of j?,x per cent t of . the American public

your children are iri danger. ‘

. ? ' 7^ Harris surveys indi- ■;. 
' ■ ■ •' cated nearly half (sixteen out *'

’■‘ c1- " of thirty-five per cent, to be y 
*' ': .-. " exact) of the people who had . >:

!' believed /that Oswald ...was {. 
. the lone assassin were .now ..!

\ . !. changing their minds. Inoth- .{ 
- • ’ - er words, once Garrison be-1
gan issuing his charges some thirty mil- i 
lion Americans who had apparently -V 
been neither predisposed to believe in a . i . 
conspiracy nor moved by yrlier-criti- /

•‘i now believed that the assassination had °t a lone as

cism 'of the Warren . Report started 
having second thoughts on. the question

assassin.

>' Here “the curious leap in imagina­
tion” is made, between the. fact that 
some investigative files are still classified 
and the fantasy that the government is 
protecting the assassins by censoring the 
news, monitoring telephone calls, and 

: threatening the futures of children. (It 
• a worth noting,, incidentally, that the 
| image of .“innocence ... butchered as 
!.-'• Oswald was” creates complications in 
..the case of Clay Shaw,, who-wasK after 

< aH/ indicted foj^jmnspiracyrjhat in-

■been carried out by a conspiracy. A 
third Harris survey, taken in Septem-

’In presenting to the. public his

ber, revealed that despite the fact that 
Garrison’s inquiry had produced no 

■ tangible results, sixty per cent of the 
people still believed that Kennedy had 
been killed by a conspiracy. To be sure, 

lit is by no means clear that Garrison 
; was chiefly responsible for effecting this 
i remarkable change in public opinion, 
j It can be argued that a considerable 
Inumber of people are naturally dis­
posed to.make a conspiratorial inter-

own conclusions about the assassination . ;, 
of President Kennedy, Garrison-, has.-. 
enjoyed some strong advantages over-2 1 
all other critics of the'Warren Com- '.
mission. The first and most obvious is/- .' 
simply the authority of his office: he is .'.-.' - 
the district attorney of a major Amer- *'! 
ican .city. Garrison has been^able to/j' • 
make news at,will, merely by submit-'^/ 
ting charges, issuing subpoenas, . and 'a



making arrests. Moreover, to many .reason: because he was working for a support. The logic of Ramparts has not 
i reconciliation with the U.S.S.R. and been significantly different; William 
! Castro’s Cuba.” And he goes on to de- Turner concluded one of his articles 
iclare that this is not mere speculation, on Garrison in the magazine by saying

people it must seem almost inconceiv­
able that an elected prosecutor’s care-i 

: fully worded “factual” statements—| 
for example, that “at 12:45 P.M. onj 
November 22nd, the Dallas police had; 
broadcast a wanted bulletin for Os­
wald”—could he demonstrably false. 
Still another important benefit that. 
Garrison derives from being a public;

■ dare that this is not mere speculation
insisting, “.. ■ we know enough about 
the key individuals involved in the con­
spiracy—Latins and Americans alike— 
to know that this was their motive for 
the murder of John Kennedy.” To 
those who expect a momentous event 
to have some significant cause, Gar-

that the.anti-Garrison tactics of N.B.C. 
and the daily press “smack of despera­
tion—and indicate that there is much- 
to- hide.” The Councilor goes along 
with most of the details of the plot the­
ory outlined in Ramfarts, differing 
only in.its belief that New York Com- 

■ rison’s explanation rfaturally sounds- .munists, rather than right-wing ex- 
more logical than the explanation that- tremists, were behind the conspiracy.

prosecutor with a case pending is the, 
right to refuse to divulge the evidence; 
on •which his charges are based. And' w _
Garrison has exercised this right with a lone assassin acted out of personal (Perry Russo, always accommodating, 
stunning effect, particularly in the Play- disaffection. ’ ’ ‘ ' ' told the Councilor in an exclusive in-
boy interview. Take, for example, his ; Moreover, Garrison has found ready 
statement that “we know from incon- allies, eager to proselytize on his behalf, 
trovertible evidence in our possession among dissident political writers. His 
who the real Clay- Bertrand is—and charge that there is a conspiracy be- 

; we will prove it in court.” Since Gar- ’tween the government and the mass

terview that David Ferric was really.?; 
a “Marxist” and a follower of Che „ 
■Guevara.) . ... . . - -.-.__-.?-[

Garrison’s cause .has also found J 
champions in-more highly , respected '7 
journals that pride themselves on their J 
intellectual credentials—notably, the 7; 
New York Review of Rooks, which has ‘-J

■ risen-has charged ’ that • Clay Shaw; -media to-'conceal the truth from the 
, used'the alias of Clay Bertrand, this is people accords perfectly, after all, with 
! an. extremely important claim, but al-J what such journals see as their raison 
; though the question.of die identity off d’etre. It is therefore hardly surprising rejected the Warren ; Commission’s

. i Clay Bertrand was a central issue-in the} to find his speeches printed verbatim in conclusions because the Commission’s • 
[perjury trial of Dean Andrews,,?whicii.| such' papers as- the Los Angeles-Free investigation was defective but has em— 
; took place well after die P/nyioy inter-f Prr«, and to find his portrait on the braced Garrison’s:investigation despite.!. 
7view, was conducted,.Garrison- failed; to i cover of Ramparts, with the words: its far more glaring defects. Professor,.

' ‘/introduce any-evidence at that time 
/ ‘ concerning it. Later,.a source in.Gar-

; rison’s office suggested that die only 
/evidence to which Garrison could.have 
■ been referring in the Playboy interview 
was/aj,library card'-,taken out under 

■ thejhame Clay Bertrand and bearing 
Clay* Shaw’s former, business address. 
Tills card hardly qualifies as incon- 

1 trovertible evidence.'For one thing, the 
; I card turned up well after Shaw was ar- 
; ’'rested, and, for some reason, bore no

1 date p£ issuance or expiration. For an- 
: ; other, the signature, on the card was 

definitely not in Clay Shaw’s hand—a
ifact that Garrison’s own staff con- 
i firmed. Tn other words, it appears that 
: someone other than Clay Shaw filled 
;out a library card under the alias tliat 
Garrison has claimed Shaw used and 
put Shaw’s former business address on

- Garrison has also enjoyed the ad-

‘;”Who ^pointed Ramsey Clark, who ' Ric^rd Popkin, in a^pngthy., defense |4 
has done his best to torpedo the investi- of Garrison s investigation in the 
gation of the case? Who controls the York Review, argues that .Garrison -’? 
C.IA.? Who controls the F.B.I.? Who should be given a “fair hearing”, in 
controls the Archives where this evidence court> and nM h^ h» ^. [‘pre-^?
is locked up for so long that it is unlike- .;’.»». k Vly that there is anybody in this room who judged by the press. He claims that, ,-. 
will be alive when it is released? This is while Garrison has studiously avoided. J 
really your property and the property of any discussion of Shaw and the spe- 11 • 
the people of this country. Who has the dfic evidence against him,” the press’ ’ ' 
arrogance and the brass to .prevent the • . . , „ . , . r
people from seeing that evidence? Who has interviewed potential witnesses, ._: 
indeed? The one man who has profited evaluated the evidence, made “charges • 
most from- the assassina- ................................ — - -
tion—your friendly Presi­
dent, Lyndon Johnson!”

■ Among Garrison’s most 
ardent supporters is the 
Councilor, the' bimonthly 
official journal of* the Citi­
zens’ Council of Louisiana, 
which claims a circulation 
of some two hundred and 
sixty thousand, and which

against, the District At- .-; 
torney.and his office 2v. in-;? 
effect, trying the case out? .; 
of court.”./Th^ “wave o^ 7/
attacks in the press andr attacKs in me press and..? 

I;. TV”... against Garrison,•”-
Popkin. contends, “surely. J 
prejudices a fair trial.” He.:/ 
concludes that no invests- -; 
gation of Garrison is nec-t-i 
cssary, for “if the evidenceV 

/ is as contrived and. cock- . : 
. eyed as the press and TV ■ ‘ 
allege, they should expect -’ 
that twelve jurors along .*- 

• . with:.{the judge] -will see ■ - 
through -it-” : It .is*, true - thaf- the’-A 

.right of a defendant not to. be-pre-* d. 
/judged is a fundamental principle of-4’ 

jurisprudence. And pre-trial publicity, .'■">’ 
by prejudicing public opinion, can cer->

actively campaigns against
; vantage of what might be called stra-, Communism, the suppres- 
itegic plausibility. As Hannah Arendt's;on of nc'ws by ^ ma5S 
points out in her essay Truth and, media (supposedly con- 
Politics,” the liar is usually more per-.. trolled by Zionist intere5ts)> 
suasive than the truthteller, simply b^irace mongrelization (a plot aided by 

; cause he can fashion his facts.to meet;^ GJA ^ ^ Rothschilds), and 
r his audience s expectations. Since Gar-; tbe insjdjous intrusion of federal author- 
! nson is under no compulsion to reveal”. into the ^^ doma;n of stat„> 

his evidence, there is nothing to prevent righc< That Garrison . had becn 
him from contriving his own explana-• «<fougbt by Sterns, Newhouse papers, 
tjon ?f {he assassination.. Whereas nen- and Agnes Meyer” (i.e., the N.B.C., a fair hearing.- Jim Garrison,: how-- 
ther.thc Warren. Commission nor i» affiliate ;n New Orleans, WDSU-TV; ./ever, is not the defendant. Clay Shaw ’ 

। critics could offer a definite motive for j^ Times-Picayune and States-ltem; is. The rights of the-defendant have 
.the murder of the President, Garrison, and tbe Washington Post and News- been established precisely to counter-- 
^n*.^c states categorically in Playboy,'^.wee^ was for ^g Councilor sufficient balance the powers of the state.. Pop- i 
> ..Tcesident’Kennedy^was killed for onej rcason to jend Garrison its enthusiastic kin’s plea that die press suspend scrutiny [

' tainly deny the defendant his right to



and criticism of the 'methods by. which Walter Sheridan, of
Garrison is gathering evidence and 
bringing the case to trial would, if it

stated that in separate 
discovered at least six 
said that they had been

N.B.C., have'* Arendt points our, only “through tes'ti-

witnesses who ; reliable—and by records, documents, 
offered bribes,— and monuments, all of which can hewere taken to heart, undermine a de-;

fendant’s legitimate protection against blackmailed, or otherwise coerced by, suspected as forgeries.” If one has rea- 
the possibility of a prosecutor’s using' Garrison’s representatives. All were, in son to doubt the process by which 

"facts” have been ascertained or con-his power and resources to fabricate' one way or another, vulnerable people.
-evidence and intimidate witnesses. William Gurvich said that while he was
Moreover, Popkin’s contention that working for Garrison he saw the way
Garrison has 'studiously avoided”
discussing the evidence is disingenu-

the powers of a district attorney’s of-
fice could be used ‘‘to intimidate and

ous, at best. The fact is that an! coerce witnesses.” Popkin intimates that
; interview that Popk?n had with Per- 
:ry Russo, Garrison’s star witness 
'against Clay Shaw, was arranged by 
I the District Attorney -himself. It was 

. 'Garrison, too, who told reporters that

firmed, how can one ever be certain 
that they bear any relation to the truth, 
or even that the “facts” themselves are • 
not outright fabrications? Questions •’• 
such as these have been taken under 
.consideration.by a federal court in New ;Sheridan and Gurvich may have had 

some ulterior motive in revealing in- -Orleans. On May 28th, United States -
formation about Garrison’s mode of District Judge Frederick Heebe, after ;
operation. One can, as the British phi- considering a forty-five-page complaint ;
losopiier A. J. Ayer points out, always from Clay Shaw’s attorneys alleging.

he had found Jack Ruby’s coded tele- sustain one’s beliefs in the face of ap- that Garrison had conducted a "reign 
..-phone number in both Shaw’s and patently hostile evidence if one is pre- of terror by the misuse and abuse of the.

Oswald’s address bdoks, and repeat-! pared to make the necessary ad-hoc as- powers of the public office^’ issued al 
fjed the allegation-on television and to sumptions, and in this case supporters of. temporary*-restraining order that pro- 
.-’.:; newspaper reporters even after it was Garrison seem all too ready to assume, hibited Garrison from anz further. 
V-^. shown to be false. It was Garrison who- (diat everyone who criticizes Garrison’s 
•instated in the National Observer^, conduct is part of a plot to conceal the 
•i?L>-.?^lere- 13 ho"way that .. Clay\ Shaw; ftruth. But such rationalization explains 
f y^can get an acquittal.” It was Garrison (nothing. In the year I have been study- 
^who allowed Mark Lane and William Jing Garrison’s investigation and have 
^Turner to photostat evidence in his J had access to his office, the only evi- 
yjfiles. And it was Garrison who, in his‘Idence I have seen or heard about that 
^Playboy interview and on his subs€- JC0UJd connect Clay Shaw with the as- 
.jV quent coast-to-coast tour, made numer- .sassination has-, been fraudulent—some '

prosecution of Clay Shaw until a fed
eral court-has had -the-opportunity to,7| 
decide-the merits of ‘ the-charges filed
against Garrison. f.i--?:;y'.#?.\j.^

- In view of the shortcomings of the^M 
■Warren Commission’s investigation, it ^ 
! becomes apparent that there is no easy ■?> 
'way to devise a process for ultimately i?c 
answering such complex and elusive ;-iJ

kouS references either to evidence in the ^devised by Garrison himself and some I-historical questions as those provoked by , *,}£. ' 
Shaw case or to Shaw himself (includ- (cynically culled from criminals or die* the.assassination of President Kennedy. .•-.;’;■ i;

.l^S . th6 demonstrable falsehood 4hat>[emotionally unstable.-To fail to report'. Indeed, there can be no certainty that ^i.;- 

.•-Shaw w-as with President Kennedy oni‘tha information so that Garrison might' such a process is even within our in-'-rp.-;:
an airplane flight in 1963 J. Indeed, have a “fair hearing” in court could ■ stitutional means. But there can be „? ;. ■.

.. Garrison has gone on about the case in preclude the possibility of the defend-;: certainty that as long as the means by? ‘
speeches, radio talk shows, television ant’s ever receiving his fair hearing in. which an investigation has beerf con-.._

f programs, press conferences, and inter-. cotrrt.......  • ........ -• .- - J ducted remain suspect the truth wjll’ ^/
[views almost without pause. Of course, ; -po j^ ^he issue of the assassination j never be fully established. '? yf.- y C "w^l* 
iP1?5* °^ the evidence Garrison ha,s dis--, ^ of such overwhelming importance ; Edward Jz-Y Epstein• ?.■•. ■
[cursed is spurious, but surely that makes; that the juridical rights of the defend- 
. it all the more imperative for the press.; ant may be neglected, the Constitu-- 
.not to waive its responsibility for ex-Adonai rights of witnesses disdained, the

equally startling feeling that it did not

they take on meaning. Factual evidence
Roberts, of the New York Times, and can be established _as_truth, as Hannah

: son at the trial” shows an unusual con­
fidence in the legal process. While it is 
true that a judge and jury can detect

are of enough consequence. Fred 
iPowledge, writing in the New Rejub- 
Uic, suggests the dilemma: “...I had

^.^contradictions in testimony and other ^j was on t0 something. I had the! 
.-.incongruous evidence, there is no cer- equal]y start]ing feeling that it did not; 

v. j^^ty at a^ tHat they can uncover rea]]y matter if Garrison were paranoid, 
.'-•■-perjury that has been systematically ar- . . . . .............

the, irrational feeling that he [Garri-
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..... .... tional rights of witnesses disdained, the
<ami'™^ '''i^'-' ' ! -scrutiny and criticism of the presi sus-
> ^°P^n s notion that there is no need, pended, and the traditional methods ofi 
| for the press to scrutinize Garrison s die state’s prosecution ignored is to ac-! 

, [ [techniques for recruiting witnesses and :cept a curious ^^ of ethics. It ^ to ^y- 
f •> [ assembling evidence because if the evi- 'that in a-search for facts the means can 
I Idence is contrived a judge and jury! be disregarded if the ends—the facts—: 
I will see through it and “destroy Garri - — ..

- ranged for, with one perjurer corrob­
orating another’s testimony, or that they 

. can recognize artfully fabricated “facts” 
• y purposely designed to fit into the pat- 

. tern of evidence. Exposure of such sys- 
I . [tematic fraud would, in fact, depend 
i . on an outside investigation of the pros- 
; ecutor’s means and methods.' Gene

'opportunistic, flamboyant, or if his wit­
nesses were not candidates lor The 
Defenders. Was he right?” But can 

: the process of establishing the truth ever 
be separated from its end product— 
the truth? Facts must be selected, in­
terpreted, and arranged in the context 
provided by other information before






